# Request for Proposal (RFP)

For

# Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches



Head Office-2
Department of Information Technology
5<sup>th</sup> Floor, 3 & 4 DD Block, Sector -1
Salt Lake
Kolkata-700 064

RFP REF NO: UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16 Date: 07/09/2015

Cost of the RFP document: - ₹ 5000/- (Rupees Five Thousand Only)

The information provided by the bidders in response to this RFP Document will become the property of the Bank and will not be returned. The Bank reserves the right to amend, rescind or reissue this RFP Document and all amendments will be advised to the bidders and such amendments will be binding on them. The Bank also reserves its right to accept or reject any or all the responses to this RFP Document without assigning any reason whatsoever.

This document is prepared by UCO Bank for its Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches. It should not be reused or copied or used either partially or fully in any form.

## **Disclaimer**

While the document has been prepared in good faith, no representation or warranty, express or implied, is or will be made, and no responsibility or liability will be accepted by UCO Bank or any of its employees, in relation to the accuracy or completeness of this document and any liability thereof expressly disclaimed. The RFP is not an offer by UCO Bank, but an invitation for bidder's responses. No contractual obligation on behalf of UCO Bank, whatsoever, shall arise from the offer process unless and until a formal contract is signed and executed by duly authorized officials of UCO Bank and the Bidder.



## **OBJECTIVES**

UCO Bank, a body corporate, established under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970, having its Head Office at 10, B.T.M. Sarani, Kolkata-700001, India, hereinafter called "the Bank", is one of the leading public sector Banks in India having more than 3000 branches spread all over the country.

Bank has set-up its own private MPLS based network for core banking application procuring Primary MPLS links from M/s BSNL/M/s MTNL at 2400 locations in last 3 years.

Now it is planned to commission MPLS Links from alternate MPLS service provider (other than BSNL/MTNL) at our 500 branches.



Page: 3 / 96

UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16

# **CONTENTS**

<u>PART</u>	-I GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS7
1.1	INTRODUCTION7
1.2	SUBMISSION OF BID9
1.3	COST OF TENDER DOCUMENTS11
1.4	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT12
1.5	REJECTION OF THE BID12
1.6	PRE BID MEETING12
1.7	MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS13
1.8	INTRODUCTION AND DISCLAIMER13
1.9	INFORMATION PROVIDED13
1.10	FOR RESPONDENT ONLY13
1.11	CONFIDENTIALITY13
1.12	DISCLAIMER14
1.13	COSTS BORNE BY RESPONDENTS14
1.14	NO LEGAL RELATIONSHIP14
1.15	ERRORS AND OMISSIONS14
1.16	ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS14
1.17	RFP RESPONSE
1.18	RFP RESPONSE VALIDITY PERIOD15
1.19	NOTIFICATION15
1.20	LANGUAGE OF BIDS15

1.21	INDEMNITY	15
1.22	AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	15
PART	-II	16
2.1	ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	16
<u>PART</u>	<u>–III</u>	18
3.1	EVALUATION CRITERIA	18
3.1.1	ELIGIBILITY	18
3.1.2	TECHNICAL EVALUATION	18
3.1.3	COMMERCIAL EVALUATION	19
PART	-IV SCOPE OF WORK	22
	-V	
5.1	ORDER DETAILS	28
5.2	PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE	28
5.3	INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING	28
5.4	PAYMENT TERMS	29
5.5	PRICE	29
5.8	LIQUIDATED DAMAGE	31
5.9	FORCE MAJEURE	31
5.10	COMPLETENESS OF THE PROJECT	32
5.11	ACCEPTANCE TESTING	32
5.12	ORDER CANCELLATION	32
5 1 3	INDEMNITY	33

5.14	PUBLICITY	34
5.15	PRIVACY & SECURITY SAFEGUARDS	34
5.16	TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS	34
5.17	GUARANTEES	35
5.18	RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	35
5.19	EXIT OPTION AND CONTRACT RE-NEGOTIATION	36
5.20	CORRUPT AND FRAUDULENT PRACTICES	37
5.21	TERMINATION	38
5.22	EFFECT OF TERMINATION	38
5.23	ARBITRATION	39
	APPLICABLE LAW & JURISDICTION OF COURT	
ANNEX	URE-A GOT GOT & UCO BANK	41
ANNEX	<u>URE-B</u>	43
ANNEX	<u>URE-C</u>	44
ANNEX	<u>URE –D</u>	45
ANNEX	<u>URE –E</u>	47
ANNEX	<u>URE –F</u>	48
ANNEX	<u>URE –G</u>	49
ANNEX	<u>URE - H</u>	57
ANNEX	<u>URE - I</u>	58
ANNEX	<u> URE – J</u>	59

## Part - | General Terms and Conditions

#### 1.1 Introduction

UCO Bank invites sealed tenders comprising of Technical bid and Commercial bid from experienced selected bidders having proven capabilities of Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches. The Selected bidder is required to adhere to the terms of this RFP document and any deviations to the same shall not to be acceptable to UCO Bank.

The bidder (also called the vendor or bidder through this document) appointed under the RFP document shall own the single point responsibility for fulfilling all obligations and providing all deliverables and services required for successful implementation of the project.

Unless agreed to specifically by the Bank in writing for any changes in the document issued, the bidder responses should comply with the scope of work.

Unless expressly overridden by the specific agreement to be entered into between the Bank and the bidder, the RFP document shall be the governing document for arrangement between the Bank and the Selected bidder in terms of this RFP documents.

The RFP document may be obtained from UCO BANK, Department of Information Technology, 5th Floor, 3 & 4 DD Block, Sector -1, Salt Lake, Kolkata–700064 on working days in person on submission of cost of the tender document. Also the RFP document may be downloaded from our website www.ucobank.com. The bidders downloading the document from Bank's website www.ucobank.com must pay the cost of the document, in a separate cover and properly superscribed, at the time of submission of the bids.

The details are given below:

Tender Reference	UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16 Dated 07/09/2015
Cost of Tender documents	₹ 5,000 /-
Date of issue of RFP	07.09.2015
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)	₹20,000,00/-(BG)
Date of commencement of	07.09.2015
sale of tender document	14.00.0015
Last date for submitting queries for the Pre-bid	14.09.2015
Meeting	
Pre-Bid meeting /Venue	16.09.2015 at 11.00 am at below
	mentioned address.
Last Date and Time for	06.10.2015 at 3.00 pm

Date: 07/09/2015 यूको बैंक 🔞 UCO BANK Page: 7 / 96

UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16

receipts of tender bids	
Opening of technical bids	06.10.2015 at 3:30 pm
Opening of Price Bid	Will be advised subsequently
Address of Communication	Head Office-2
	Department of Information Technology
	5th Floor, 3 & 4 D D Block, Sector - 1
	Salt Lake
	Kolkata-700 064
Email address	<u>hodit.network@ucobank.co.in</u>
Contact Telephone/Fax	Tel :03344559036/82/78
Numbers	Fax :03344559063
Contact Person	Santanu Ghosh
	Chief Manager - IT
Bids to be submitted	Tender box placed at above address

Any bid received after last date and time of the receipt of bids prescribed as mentioned above, will not be accepted by the Bank.

The Bid document shall be in two parts viz. Technical Bid & Commercial Bid. Both the bids must be submitted in separate sealed envelopes super scribing "Technical Bid for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank" on top of the envelope containing Technical Bid & "Commercial Bid for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank" on top of the envelope containing Commercial Bid. These two separate sealed envelopes should be put together in another sealed envelope super scribing "Bids for Supply, Commissioning, and Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank" mentioning reference number and date given hereinabove. If the cover/envelope are not sealed & super scribed as required, the Bank will assume no responsibility for its misplacement or premature opening.

The bidders should take care of submitting the bids properly filed so that the papers are not loose. The bid documents should be properly numbered and submitted in a file in proper manner so that the papers do not bulge out and tear during scrutiny.

Bidders are requested to participate in the tender process strictly according to the time schedule mentioned above.

The technical bid will be opened first and only those bidders, deemed eligible as per the eligibility criteria mentioned in this RFP, will be shortlisted for technical evaluation; the qualified bidders will be notified separately. Commercial Bid of only those short-listed-bidders, who have qualified in Technical evaluation, will be opened by the Bank the date of which will be notified separately.

The Bids should be addressed to:

Deputy General Manager (IT, BPR & BTD)
UCO Bank
Head Office-2
Department of Information Technology
5th Floor, 3 & 4 DD Block, Sector -1
Salt Lake
Kolkata - 700 064

UCO Bank is not responsible for non-receipt of response to RFP within the specified date and time due to any reason including postal holidays or delays. In case the specified date of submission & opening of Bids is declared holiday in West Bengal under NI Act, the bids will be received till the specified time on next working day and Technical Bid will be opened at same time on that day.

Bids once submitted will be treated as final and no further correspondence will be entertained on this. No bid will be modified after the target date & time for submission of bids. No bidder shall be allowed to withdraw the bid.

#### 1.2 Submission of Bid

- 1.2.1 Technical Bid should be duly sealed and super scribed as "Technical Bid for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank".
- 1.2.2 Bid should comply with the Scope of work as specified hereinafter.
- 1.2.3 The Technical bid should be complete in all respects and contain all information asked for, except prices. The documentary proof in support of all Eligibility Criteria should be submitted along with technical Bid.
- 1.2.4 The Technical bid should have compliance chart as per Annexure- B including documentary proof in support of Eligibility Criteria and Annexures C, D, E, F,G,H,I(Masked price),J.
- 1.2.5 Commercial bid duly sealed and super scribed as "Commercial Bid for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank".
- 1.2.6 The Commercial bid should have compliance chart as per Annexure-B and including of Annexures I.
- 1.2.7 Incomplete bids or bids not conforming to the terms and conditions are liable for rejection by the Bank.
- 1.2.8 At any time, prior to deadline for submission of RFP, UCO Bank may modify any of the terms & conditions and technical specifications at its

sole discretion and the same will be available on Bank's website and the amendments shall be binding on the bidder. In case of any amendment, UCO Bank may extend the deadline for submission of response to this RFP in order to provide a reasonable time to the prospective bidders.

- 1.2.9 UCO Bank reserves the right to seek clarification or call for supporting documents from any of the bidders, for which the concerned bidder need to submit the documentary evidence(s) as required by UCO Bank.
- 1.2.10 Any Technical Bid, submitted with incorrect information will be liable for rejection. Further, if any bidder is found to have submitted incorrect information at any time, he may be debarred from participation in the future tendering processes of Bank.
- 1.2.11 The Bank does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any Bid and reserves the right to reject any or all Bids at any point of time prior to the issuance of purchase order without assigning any reasons whatsoever.
- 1.2.12 The Bank reserves the right to resort to re-tendering without providing any reason whatsoever. The Bank shall not incur any liability on account of such rejection.
- 1.2.13 The Bank reserves the right to modify any terms, conditions or specifications for submission of bids and to obtain revised Bids from the bidders due to such changes, if any at any time prior to completion of evaluation of technical bids from the participating bidders.
- 1.2.14 Canvassing of any kind or Bid submitted with false information will be a disqualification.
- 1.2.15 The bidder is required to guarantee that exchange rate fluctuations, changes in import duty and other taxes will not affect the Rupee value of the commercial bid over the price validity period.
- 1.2.16 The bidder shall keep the price valid for a period of 1 year from the date of RFP Response submission process closes for any new link. Bank may procure additional links (upto 50%) during the period to meet it's business requirement. A declaration in this regard should be submitted as per Annexure-E.
- 1.2.17 However the rate for 500 MPLS link as specified in the Annexure-J and any additional MPLS link procured during rate valid period should be valid for 5 years (1 years+ 4 years).

- 1.2.18 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be in Indian Rupees, firm and not subject to any price escalation, if the order is placed within the validity period.
- 1.2.19 Further, subsequent to the orders being placed, the Bidder shall pass on to the Bank all fiscal benefits arising out of reductions in Government levies viz. Sales tax, excise duty, custom duty, etc.
- 1.2.20 The Bank shall be under no obligation to accept the technical solution offered or the lowest or any other offer received in response to this RFP notice.
- 1.2.21 The Bank reserves the right to reject any or all offers based on its own evaluation of the offers received, or on the basis of stability, capabilities, track records, reputation among users and other similar features of a bidder. When the Bank makes any such rejection, the Bank will not be bound to give any reason and/or justification in this regard to the bidder. The Bank further reserves the right to cancel the entire RFP process without assigning any reasons whatsoever at any stage of the RFP process without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 1.2.22 The Bank reserves the right to modify any terms, conditions and specifications of this request for submission of offer and to obtain revised bids from the bidders with regard to such changes. The Bank reserves its right to negotiate with any or all bidders. The Bank reserves the right to accept any bid in whole or in part.
- 1.2.23 Bids once submitted shall not be returned to the Bidder in future.
- 1.2.24 The technical bid shall be submitted strictly in conformity with the Scope of Work.
- 1.2.25 The Bank expects the selected bidder to adhere to the terms of this RFP document and would not like or accept any deviations to the same.

#### 1.3 Cost of tender Documents

The intending bidders should pay the Cost of tender Documents of ₹ 5000/(Rupees five Thousand only). The Cost of tender Documents shall be paid by Demand Draft / Banker's Cheque / Pay Order drawn in favour of 'UCO Bank' payable at Kolkata. The Cost of tender Document is non-refundable. The bidder downloading the tender document from Bank's website www.ucobank.com must pay the cost of the tender document, in a separate cover, at the time of submission of the bids.

## 1.4 Earnest Money Deposit

The Bidder must submit Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) along with the Technical Bid in the form of Bank Guarantee having validity period for 1 year from the date of opening of Technical Bid in the format given in **Annexure D**. The EMD amount is ₹ 20 Lacs (Rupees Twenty Lacs Only) issued by any scheduled commercial bank.

Non-submission of EMD will lead to outright rejection of the bid of the bidder. The EMD of unsuccessful bidders will be returned to them on completion of the tender process. The EMD of successful bidder will be returned on submission of Performance Bank Guarantee as specified hereunder.

The EMD made by the bidder will be forfeited if:

- 1.4.1 The bidder withdraws his tender before processing of the same.
- 1.4.2 In the case of a successful bidder, if the bidder fails in accordance with any Terms and Conditions or any requirement as specified in this document.
- 1.4.3 The selected bidder withdraws his tender before furnishing an unconditional and irrevocable Performance Bank Guarantee.
- 1.4.4 The bidder violates any of the provisions of the terms and conditions of this tender specification.

UCO BANK

# 1.5 Rejection of the Bid

The Bid is liable to be rejected if:

- 1.5.1 The document doesn't bear signature of authorized person on each page signed and duly stamp.
- 1.5.2 It is received through Telegram/Fax/E-mail.
- 1.5.3 It is received after expiry of the due date and time stipulated for Bid submission.
- 1.5.4 Incomplete Bids, including non-submission or non-furnishing of requisite documents / Conditional Bids/ incorrect information in bid / Bids not conforming to the terms and conditions stipulated in this Request for proposal (RFP) are liable for rejection by the Bank.
- 1.5.5 Bidder should comply with all the points mentioned in the RFP. Noncompliance of any point will lead to rejection of the bid.
- 1.5.6 Any form of canvassing/lobbying/influence/query regarding short listing, status etc. will be a disqualification.

#### 1.6 Pre Bid Meeting

The queries for the Pre-bid Meeting should be reached in writing or by email on or before **14.09.2015** on e-mail: **hodit.network@ucobank.co.in**. It may be noted that no query from any bidder shall be entertained or received after the above mentioned date. Queries raised by the prospective bidder and

the Bank's response will be hosted at Bank's web site. No individual correspondence will be accepted in this regard.

Only authorized representatives of bidder will be allowed to attend the Prebid meeting.

#### 1.7 Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

No bid can be modified by the bidder subsequent to the closing date and time for submission of bids. In the event of withdrawal of the bid by successful bidders, the EMD will be forfeited by the Bank.

#### 1.8 Introduction and Disclaimer

This Request for Proposal document ("RFP") has been prepared solely to enable UCO Bank ("Bank") in defining the requirements for Supply, Commissioning, and Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank.

The RFP document is not a recommendation, bid or invitation to enter into a contract, agreement or other arrangement in respect of the services.

#### 1.9 Information Provided

The RFP document contains statements derived from information that is believed to be reliable at the date obtained but does not purport to provide all of the information that may be necessary or desirable to enable an intending contracting party to determine whether or not to enter into a contract or arrangement with Bank in relation to the provision of services. Neither Bank nor any of its employees, agents, contractors, or advisers gives any representation or warranty, express or implied as to the accuracy or completeness of any information or statement given or made in this RFP document.

#### 1.10 For Respondent Only

The RFP document is intended solely for the information to the party to whom it is issued ("the Recipient" or "the Respondent") and no other person or organization.

#### 1.11 Confidentiality

The RFP document is confidential and is not to be reproduced, transmitted, or made available by the Recipient to any other party. The RFP document is provided to the Recipient on the basis of the undertaking of confidentiality given by the Recipient to Bank. Bank may update or revise the RFP document or any part of it. The Recipient acknowledges that any such revised or amended document is received subject to the same terms and

conditions as this original and subject to the same confidentiality undertaking.

The Recipient will not disclose or discuss the contents of the RFP document with any officer, employee, consultant, director, agent, or other person associated or affiliated in any way with Bank or any of its customers, suppliers, or agents without the prior written consent of Bank.

#### 1.12 Disclaimer

Subject to any law to the contrary, and to the maximum extent permitted by law, Bank and its officers, employees, contractors, agents, and advisers disclaim all liability from any loss or damage (whether foreseeable or not) suffered by any person acting on or refraining from acting because of any information, including forecasts, statements, estimates, or projections contained in this RFP document or conduct ancillary to it whether or not the loss or damage arises in connection with any negligence, omission, default, lack of care or misrepresentation on the part of Bank or any of its officers, employees, contractors, agents, or advisers.

## 1.13 Costs Borne by Respondents

All costs and expenses incurred by Recipients / Respondents in any way associated with the development, preparation, and submission of responses, including but not limited to attendance at meetings, discussions, demonstrations, etc. and providing any additional information required by Bank, will be borne entirely and exclusively by the Recipient / Respondent.

## 1.14 No Legal Relationship

No binding legal relationship will exist between any of the Recipients / Respondents and Bank until execution of a contractual agreement.

#### 1.15 Errors and Omissions

Each Recipient should notify Bank of any error, omission, or discrepancy found in this RFP document.

## 1.16 Acceptance of Terms

A Recipient will, by responding to Bank RFP, be deemed to have accepted the terms as stated in the RFP.

## 1.17 RFP Response

If the response to this RFP does not include the information required or is incomplete or submission is through Fax mode or through e-mail, the response to the RFP is liable to be rejected.

All submissions will become the property of Bank. Recipients shall be deemed to license, and grant all rights to, Bank to reproduce the whole or any portion of their submission for the purpose of evaluation, to disclose the contents of the submission to other Recipients who have registered a submission and to disclose and/or use the contents of the submission as the basis for any resulting RFP process, notwithstanding any copyright or other intellectual property right that may subsist in the submission or Banking documents.

## 1.18 RFP Response Validity Period

RFPs response will remain valid and open for evaluation according to their terms for a period of at least **1 year** from the time the RFP response submission process closes.

## 1.19 Notification

Bank will notify the Respondents in writing as soon as possible about the outcome of the RFP evaluation process, including whether the Respondent's RFP response has been accepted or rejected. Bank is not obliged to provide any reasons for any such acceptance or rejection.

## 1.20 Language of Bids

The bid, correspondence and supporting documents should be submitted in English.

#### 1.21 Indemnity

The bidder shall indemnify the Bank and be liable for any loss or damage suffered by the Bank due to malfunctioning of the system as supplied and installed by them. The total liability of the selected bidder shall not exceed the total cost of the order value.

## 1.22 Authorized Signatory

The selected bidder shall indicate the authorized signatories who can discuss, sign negotiate, correspond and any other required formalities with the bank, with regard to the obligations. The selected bidder shall submit, a certified copy of the resolution of their Board, authenticated by Company Secretary, authorizing an official or officials of the company to discuss, sign with the Bank, raise invoice and accept payments and also to correspond. The bidder shall furnish proof of signature identification for above purposes as required by the Bank.

## PART -II

# 2.1 Eligibility Criteria

The eligibility criteria to participate in bidding process are mentioned below. Only those bidders, who satisfy all the eligibility criteria as mentioned herein below, may respond. Document in support of all eligibility criteria are required to be submitted along with the Technical Bid.

as a company in India as per Company Act 1956.  The bidder should have had an annual turnover of more than Rs. 300 Crores during each of the last three financial years as evidenced by the audited accounts of the company / division.  The bidder should have made operating profit in any one of the last three financial years (2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15).  The bidder should be a Telecom Service Provider and should have a valid DoT,Indian Government License to provide National Long Distance services in India. The validity of the license should be more than five years from the date of this RFP. Should be capable of providing Layer 3 MPLS-VPN through wired or wireless links.  The bidder should have commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on	SI. No.	Pre-Qualifying Criterion	Documents to be submitted
annual turnover of more than Rs. 300 Crores during each of the last three financial years as evidenced by the audited accounts of the company / division.  3 The bidder should have made operating profit in any one of the last three financial years (2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15)  4 The bidder should be a Telecom Service Provider and should have a valid DoT,Indian Government License to provide National Long Distance services in India. The validity of the license should be more than five years from the date of this RFP. Should be capable of providing Layer 3 MPLS-VPN through wired or wireless links.  5 The bidder should have commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on	1	as a company in India as per	Incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies and full address of the
operating profit in any one of the last three financial years (2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15)  4 The bidder should be a Telecom Service Provider and should have a valid DoT,Indian Government License to provide National Long Distance services in India. The validity of the license should be more than five years from the date of this RFP. Should be capable of providing Layer 3 MPLS-VPN through wired or wireless links.  5 The bidder should have commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on	2	annual turnover of more than Rs. 300 Crores during each of the last three financial years as evidenced by the audited accounts of the company /	Copy of the audited Balance Sheets for the preceding three years (i.e. 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15).
Service Provider and should have a valid DoT,Indian Government License to provide National Long Distance services in India. The validity of the license should be more than five years from the date of this RFP. Should be capable of providing Layer 3 MPLS-VPN through wired or wireless links.  5 The bidder should have commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on	3	operating profit in any one of the last three financial years	Sheets for the preceding three years (i.e. 2012-13, 2013-14 and
commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on	4	Service Provider and should have a valid DoT,Indian Government License to provide National Long Distance services in India. The validity of the license should be more than five years from the date of this RFP. Should be capable of providing Layer 3 MPLS-VPN through wired	provided along with self-attestation by the authorized signatory with
		The bidder should have commissioned and running at least 500 MPLS links over wired/wireless (offered media) as last mile in a Public / Private Sector Bank /Financial Institutions / Government Organization within India as on RFP submission date.	certificate from existing

Date: 07/09/2015 यूको बैंक 🔞 UCO BANK Page: 16 / 96

UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16

	experience of minimum 3 years in providing MPLS VPN connectivity in India.	·		
7	Bidder should have minimum 50 nos. of MPLS POPs across India	Necessary address & contact details to be submitted.		
8	Bidder should have minimum feasibility of 100 location out of 500 location as per Annexure-J	Declaration by the bidder with feasibility report.		
9	The Bidder should have their own & independent full-fledged "Network Management Centre (NOC/NMC)", round the clock (24x7x365) manned by skilled & technical manpower, for efficient centre & remote monitoring, configuration, diagnose, troubleshooting and performance management of backbone network and last mile network of customers.	Necessary details such as location details, Technology used & resources deployed etc., to be submitted.		
10	The Bidder should have preferably service support center in all state capitals and Undertake to provide seamless service to branches from the service support centers.	List of Support Service Centre with Address & contact details, Manpower Strength, Value of Stocks of Spares, Model and type of WAN devices serviced etc. should be specified in Annexure H.		
11	The bidder should not have been blacklisted /debarred for corrupt and fraudulent practices by Govt. organizations.	Self-declaration on the letter head.		

Date: 07/09/2015

**Page:** 17 / 96

## Part -III

## 3.1 Evaluation Criteria

The objective of evolving this evaluation methodology is to facilitate the selection of the most quality-sum-cost effective solution that appropriately meets the requirements of the Bank as identified in this RFP.

There would be a three (3) stage evaluation process.

The Stages are:

- I) Eligibility Criteria Evaluation
- II) Technical Evaluation
- III) Commercial Evaluation

## 3.1.1 Eligibility

The Eligibility would be evaluated first for the participating bidders. The bidders who would qualify all Eligibility Criteria as mentioned in clause 2.1, will be shortlisted for the Technical bid evaluation. A detailed technocommercial evaluation would be undertaken for eligible bidders.

#### 3.1.2 Technical Evaluation

In Technical evaluation process, the technical bid of only eligible bidders as per Eligibility Criteria in Part II, Clause 2.1 would be evaluated. The Technical evaluation will be done on the basis of comply chart provided by bidder as per Scope of work in Part IV and Technical requirements as per Annexure – G, H and J. The Bidder should comply all points in scope of work in Part IV and all technical requirements in Annexure – G.

Non-compliance of any point either in scope of work or any technical requirements in Annexure G may lead to rejection from the further bidding process. After technical evaluation commercial bids of only technically qualified bidders will be opened.

Based on the feasibility report to be submitted by the bidder, weightage will be given in technical evaluation as per following manner:

SI.	Type of link	Weightage
1	MPLS link with wired (copper / OFC) last mile	1.0
	per link	
2	MPLS link with wireless (RF / wireless) last mile	0.5
	per link	

Date: 07/09/2015 यूको बैंक 🔞 UCO BANK Page: 18 / 96

**The technical score = (feasible quantity X weightage)** will be normalized to Technical Evaluation score as mentioned below:

Technical Evaluation score = (Technical Score / 500)\*100

#### 3.1.3 Commercial Evaluation

The Commercial Bids of only technically qualified bidders will be opened and evaluated by the Bank and the evaluation will take into account the following factors:

3.1.3.1 Commercial bid with the lowest cost may be given a financial score of 100 and other bids given financial scores that are inversely proportional to their prices as mentioned below:

Commercial Evaluation Score = (Lowest cost bid/ Cost of bid)\*100

- 3.1.3.2 The Technical Evaluation Score will be allotted weightage of 70% while the Commercial Evaluation Score will be allotted weightages of 30%.
- 3.1.3.3 The total score, both technical and financial, shall be obtained by weighing the feasibility and cost scores and adding them up.
- 3.1.3.4 On the basis of the combined weighted score for feasibility and cost, the bidder shall be ranked in terms of the total score obtained. The proposal obtaining the highest total combined score in evaluation of feasibility and cost will be ranked as H1 followed by the proposals securing lesser marks as H2, H3 etc.

  Bank may go for price negotiation with H1 bidder.
- 3.1.3.5 The H1 vendor will be awarded for providing MPLS links in the branches. If, H1 bidder is not feasible in all 500 branches, remaining branches will be awarded to H2 bidder, where they are feasible and subject to the acceptance cost of H1 bidder (negotiated rate) or own cost (based on link type), whichever is lower. If, some more branches will be left after awarding to H1 & H2, the branches will be awarded to H3 or H4 bidder in similar method as of H2. This case will be consider in case of minimum 50 distinct MPLS links should be feasible for H2 or H3 and so on only.
- 3.1.3.6 In case there is a variation in value between numbers and words; the value mentioned in words would be considered.

- 3.1.3.7 The Bidder needs to provide Unit costs for link and services; unit rates with applicable taxes would be considered for the TCO calculation purposes.
- 3.1.3.8 In the event the vendor has not quoted or mentioned the component or services required, for evaluation purposes the highest value in the submitted bids for that particular link type would be used to calculate the TCO. For the purposes of payment and finalization of the contract, the value of the lowest bid would be used.

## Example:

## **Technical Evaluation**

Bidder	Nos. of branches are feasible in wired link (Weightage = 1)	Nos. of branches are feasible in wireless link (Weightage =0.5)	Total Technical Score	Total Technical Evaluation Score
Α	300	200	400	80
В	200	300	350	70
С	200	200	300	60
D	100	300	250	50

# Commercial Evaluation 1 9 9 UCO BANK

Bidder	Nos. of branches are feasible in wired link	Unit cost of Wired MPLS link per year	Total annual cost of Wired MPLS link	Nos. of branches are feasible in wireless link	Unit cost of Wireless MPLS link per year	Total annual cost of Wireless MPLS link	Total annual cost of MPLS link
Α	300	25000	75,00,000	200	20000	40,00,000	1,15,00,000
В	200	24000	48,00,000	300	20000	60,00,000	1,08,00,000
C*	200	26000	52,00,000	200	22000	44,00,000	96,00,000
D*	100	25000	25,00,000	300	22500	67,50,000	92,50,000

<sup>\*</sup> As Bidders C & D unable to provide feasibility of all 500 locations, they have quoted in commercial bids for 400 locations. In these cases, the highest unit cost of any link amongst all the bidders will be loaded for the remaining quantity for C & D bidders.

Bidder	No. of 30 MPLS Backhaul Link	Unit cost of Backhaul link including one-time cost and taxes	
Α	2	2,00,000	4,00,000
В	2	2,25,000	4,50,000
С	2	1,50,000	3,00,000
D	2	1,75,000	3,500,00

Date: 07/09/2015 यूको बैंक 🔞 UCO BANK Page: 20 / 96

# Normalisation

Bidder	Cost quoted for nos. of links	Cost to be loaded for nos. of links		_	Total cost of Commercial bid
Α	500	-			1,15,00,000
В	500	-			1,08,00,000
С	400	100	26000	26,00,000	1,22,00,000
D	400	100	26000	26,00,000	1,18,50,000

# **Commercial Score**

Bidder	Total cost of	Commercial	
	Commercial bid	Evaluation score	
Α	119,00,000	94.54	
В	112,50,000	100.00	
С	125,00,000	90.00	
D	122,00,000	92.21	

## **Award Criteria**

Bidder	Technical Evaluation score	Technical bid weightage 70%	Commercial Evaluation bid weightage 30%		Total score	Rank
Α	80	56%	94.54	28.36%	84.36%	H1
В	70	49%	100.00	30.00%	79.00%	H2
С	60	42%	90.00	27.00%	69.00%	Н3
D	50	35%	92.21	27.66%	62.66%	H4

The bidder with the highest score will be declared as H1 for implementing 500 links.

#### PART -IV SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of services for the Supply, Commissioning, and Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches is as follows:

- 4.1 Bidder should provide MPLS feasibility report for 500 branches as per list mentioned in Annexure J. The links will be used either primary or back up of existing MPLS links of BSNL/MTNL.
- 4.2 Bank prefers wired connectivity (fiber/copper) as last mile at branches. In case of non-feasibility of wired media, the Bank shall consider the stable wireless technology (RF / WIMAX) with licensed band that has been successfully implemented in private/public sector bank/Financial Institution/ Govt. of India.
- 4.3 If the last mile is on wireless, bidder has to ensure that no other Radio equipment causes interference to wireless signals used for Bank's connectivity. And the Radio equipment should not be able to trap the signals used for bank's network.
- 4.4 The wireless links should not be of following technology Mobile network technology i.e. 4G, 3G, GPRS, EDGE & CDMA and VSAT network technology. Further, any un-licensed band wireless link will not be considered.
- 4.5 For the pole to be installed in the branch roof top for Wireless link, the height of pole should not be more than 6 meters.
- 4.6 Bidder should take necessary landlord permission (if required) for installation of outdoor unit, in case of wireless link.
- 4.7 If selected, the bidder shall have to provide the MPLS link in respective branches as per the feasibility report to be submitted along with RFP. Any deviation e.g. wired to wireless, increase in pole height, declared as non-feasible, etc. from the feasibility report will not be accepted. Selected bidder shall be penalized for the deviation.
- 4.8 In order to deliver more links on wire media, the bidder can avail third party network infrastructure other than M/s BSNL & M/s. MTNL at last mile network. However the ownership, SLA maintenance, data security & confidentiality of the network links have to be ensured by the bidder. The total responsibility of Liaising, commissioning, maintaining the link including all the commercials involved should be taken care by the bidder.

- 4.9 The MPLS network of bidder should not be linked with any type of network from BSNL/MTNL at core / distribution / access level at any location.
- 4.10 The backhaul link to be terminated at Bank's data centre at Bangalore & Disaster Recovery Center at Kolkata should be of Optical Fibre media with self-healing ring based architecture. The last mile should be coming via two different physical paths. A diagram showing path redundancy at our data centre should be submitted with technical bid. Any cross-connect charges, if required to terminate the link at our Bangalore Data center, will be borne by Bank.
- 4.11 The connectivity provided by the bidder has to be Layer 3 MPLS solution on dedicated ports with 1:1 full duplex committed information rate with end point as Ethernet. The circuit should be available in full duplex mode with sending and receiving available on the same circuit. (For eg. - On a 128 Kbps circuit, 128 Kbps sending and 128 Kbps receiving should be possible simultaneously).
- 4.12 Selected bidder shall provide committed bandwidth at each location and make it available continuously. Bidder should ensure that committed bandwidth subscribed by Bank is always available for use. Bank may test the load on the links on time to time. In case of bandwidth subscribed by the branch is not available at any time, the duration of non-availability of committed bandwidth will be treated as downtime of the link. Penalty on downtime will be enforced accordingly.
- 4.13 A separate VPN is to be created only for Bank network and in no way the VPN should be shared with other customers sharing the MPLS backbone. Bank MPLS Network must be accessible to Bank nodes only. Bank has implemented IPSEC VPN in its existing network. Bank will also run IPSEC VPN on this MPLS link and there should not be any dependency from bidder/ service provider on this implementation while integrating their MPLS network. Further, there should not be any dependency on the service provider if Bank decides to implement other VPN variants like GETVPN, DMVPN or any such technology.
- 4.14 The initial bandwidth of each MPLS link at branch end should be 128 Kbps according to the bandwidth of existing primary MPLS links as mentioned in Annexure -J. The bandwidth must be capable of upgrading at a later stage as and when required by the bank.
- 4.15 Bank may enhance the bandwidth of a particular link on demand basis.
- 4.16 The bandwidth of backhaul link is factored as 30 Mbps and bidder to quote the cost the same in commercial bid. However order for

- backhaul links will be placed based on 50% bandwidth of total bandwidth of MPLS links provided by bidder.
- 4.17 The MPLS VPN network of bidder should be fully isolated from Internet traffic even if running on the same core/backbone. It is desired that same PE Router does not run both customer MPLS VPN traffic and Internet traffic. The MPLS-VPN network offered to the Bank should not carry any internet routes. Service provider has to provide network topology showing how internet is provided on MPLS cloud.
- 4.18 Branches connected through bidder MPLS should communicate each other directly without coming to Data Centre i.e. any to any communication.
- 4.19 Bidder needs to have a co-ordination with the existing system integrator M/s HP for integrating with present system for the branches to function smoothly.
- 4.20 Bank desires to subscribe MPLS connectivity for the branches / offices across the country; hence the selected bidder should work seamlessly throughout the country.
- 4.21 The bidders are expected to do a site survey for feasibility and for positioning of the terminating equipment. They should clearly state the equipment that will be deployed with its physical, electrical and any other related equipment. The charges towards cabling & other activities should be included in the cost at link.
- 4.22 Any extra material required for the project execution not mentioned in the commercial bid, shall be supplied and deployed by the bidder at no extra cost to Bank.
- 4.23 Bidder must ensure that it will use products that are intrinsically safe and are approved for use in these locations. It must adhere to Government of India safety regulation and should use earthing for all its masts.
- 4.24 Bidder will monitor the links and Bidder must have own Network Operation Centre (NOC) for monitoring of the Network. Bidder will monitor all the links from their NOC through NMS and submit the reports like Uptime, Bandwidth utilization, Link error, latency, etc on monthly basis and as per the requirement. Bank will provide the SNMP access (read only) of the router for monitoring of the link.
- 4.25 Besides monitoring from NOC, bidder should provide Manpower for monitoring links daily basis during 9 A.M to 9 P.M at UCO Bank NOC Centre as per following criteria.

Link	Manpower
Between 50 to 100	1
Between 100 to 200	2
Between 200 to 350	3
Between 350 to 500	4

- 4.26 Bidder should log a call automatically in case of any issue without waiting for customer complain and should take the necessary action for restoration of the same. Bidder should also inform to Bank through mail or SMS.
- 4.27 Supply, installation and configuration of WAN end equipment like modems, last mile equipment etc. would be done by bidder to provide the solution. IP address used on UCO bank end shall remain same as per the current schema implemented in UCO Bank at all the locations (which shall be shared to the successful bidder).
- 4.28 The prospective service provider shall establish the MPLS-VPN Network and should be capable of maintaining it for a minimum period of 1 year initially and then subsequent extension for 4 years based on the performance of the network link.
- 4.29 The bidder shall keep the price valid for a period of 1 year from the date of RFP Response submission process closes. Bank may procure additional links (upto 50%) during the period to meet its business requirement.
- 4.30 The proposed network by the bidder should support:
  - a) All web and client –server based application
  - b) Video Conferencing
  - c) Voice over IP (VOIP)
  - d) End to end QOS (Quality of Service)
  - e) IPsec
- 4.31 The MPLS VPN should support any to any connectivity and should be a closed user group for Bank and should not have any physical and logical interference with other customers of the Internet route/traffic
- 4.32 The architecture used for the complete solution should be end to end enabled with layer-3 routing domain (end to end transparent layer-3 routing using static and dynamic routing).
- 4.33 The solution should provide end to end transparent data reachability of data, voice, video etc. (no filter of traffic from SP).
- 4.34 The bidder should provide Ethernet connectivity over RJ45 interface to connect Bank's branch router to the MPLS network as well as at data

- centres also. Cables with required interfaces have to be arranged by the bidder.
- 4.35 Bidder should provision all equipment required to provide the wireless connectivity at branch/office for getting usable wireless signal strength i.e. internal/external cabling and antenna etc.
- 4.36 Bidder has to replace/repair faulty/damaged equipment at the bidder's own cost, irrespective of the reason of fault/damage, during the contract period. However, the "force majeure" clauses will apply. In any case, the bidder will have to arrange for replacement of the faulty/defective equipment, asap. External antennas should have proper lightning conductors, wherever necessary.
- 4.37 Bidder shall meet all the Govt. or other Regulatory directions/ requirements and ensure its compliance.
- 4.38 Latency should not be more than 70 ms (End to End) for a 1500 byte packet size measured for a minimum of 1000 packets.
- 4.39 Average end to end packet loss should not be more than one in 1,000 for wireless connectivity with IMIX packets measured for a minimum of 1000 packets.
- 4.40 Average Jitter of the connectivity should be less than 30ms measured for a minimum 1000 packets.
- 4.41 Minimum MTU (maximum transmission unit) size should be 1500 bytes.
- 4.42 The connectivity should be capable of provide end to end Quality of Service (QoS).
- 4.43 The connectivity should be capable of provide End to End Differentiated Services Code Point (DSCP) and Class of Service (CoS) continuation.
- 4.44 Bidder should use Simple Network Management Protocol version 2 & 3 (SNMP v2 & v3) managed devices for end to end communication from the branch to data centre of Bank for the proposed wireless solution
- 4.45 Bidder's network should support dynamic routing protocols like Open Shortest Path First (OSPF), Border Gateway Protocol (BGP) etc.
- 4.46 Bidder's network should support access control list (ACL) Support ,SNMPv2 & v3 support Network Time Protocol Version 4 (NTPv4), Syslog, Ping, Trivial File Transfer Protocol (TFTP), Secure Shell version 2 (SSHv2) and Internet Protocol version 6 (IPv6) support.

- 4.47 The network of the bidder shall be capable of handling incidents like distributed denial of service (DDOS), Brute force attack etc.
- 4.48 Bank and/or third party consultants hired by Bank should have rights to audit/review the whole setup of the bidder catering to Bank's application
- 4.49 The proposed solution should be IPv4 and IPv6 compliant.
- 4.50 Bidder's network should support Incident management: Prevention mechanism for mis-configuration, Alert mechanism should be in place for any incident occurred etc., Every incident reported should be notified to Bank and documented, System should have capability to send alerts through email and SMS to respective authorities/stakeholders.
- 4.51 Network devices should be updated with latest firmware and security patches. Process for performing update should be maintained and approved by Bank.
- 4.52 In case of radio frequency (RF) connectivity, bidder may provide point to point or point to multi point connectivity on WiMAX, provided it adheres to the terms and conditions mentioned in the RFP, like committed bandwidth, security parameters etc.
- 4.53 In future, if the bidder gets involved in Regulatory issues / Licensing issue with any Govt. /Law enforcing agency/ Regulatory authorities , it is the responsibility of Bidder to replace / substitute the wire/wireless Technology at no additional cost to the Bank without compromising SLA and security.
- 4.54 The service provider shall execute a) Service Level Agreement (SLA), which must include all the services and terms and conditions of the services to be extended as detailed herein, and as may be prescribed or recommended by the Payment will not be released in absence of above signed agreement.
- 4.55 Security being prime concern, Solution should not breach the security of any other installations of Bank in any way.
- 4.56 Bidder should have the facility to prevent DDOS attacks or other attacks on the MPLS link. Also to ensure that adequate protection on the MPLS link against any possible known security flaws will be taken care at their end.
- 4.57 During the currency of the contract, the vendor should upgrade the system / offered Link, if better technology available at no additional cost.

#### **PART-V**

#### 5.1 Order details

The purchase order will be placed by the Bank time to time from it's Head Office, DIT in the name of selected bidder as per requirement. The payment will be made by Head Office, DIT and the Performance Bank Guarantee for each order will be required to be submitted in the same office.

## 5.2 Performance Bank Guarantee

The Selected bidder, within 30 days from the date of each purchase order will have to furnish a Performance Bank Guarantee, format as Annexure A, issued by any scheduled commercial bank equal to 10% of the order value valid for 15 months from the date of purchase order. Upon furnishing the Performance Bank Guarantee of first order, the EMD of the selected bidder shall be returned.

If extended for 4 years, accordingly PBG shall be extended or resubmit by the bidder.

The Performance Bank Guarantee shall act as a security deposit and either in case the selected bidder is unable to start the project within the stipulated time or start of the project is delayed inordinately beyond the acceptable levels, the Bank reserves the right to forfeit the same.

Further, the Bank reserves the right to invoke the Performance Bank Guarantee in case the Selected bidder is not able to fulfill any or all conditions specified in the document or is unable to complete the project within the stipulated time. This is independent of the LD on Delivery and installation.

## 5.3 Installation and commissioning

- 5.3.1 Bidder has to commission the links at DC and DR within 4 weeks and all other links within 8 weeks from the date of acceptance of purchase order. In short, the entire project shall be implemented within 8 weeks from the date of acceptance of Purchase Order. Order will be deemed accepted from 7th day of PO date, in case vendor do not convey formal acceptance to Bank.
- 5.3.2 If the site is not ready due to reasons not attributed to the video, no penalty will be levied by the Bank.
- 5.3.3 If link may require to be shifted new location an onetime cost of Rs. 10,000/- will be payable for the same, which includes dismantling & shifting of network equipment related for the link and recommissioning of network

link at new location. Shifting of link will be completed within 4 week from date of PO for shifting the link.

## 5.4 Payment Terms

Bank will make the payment subject to signing of the contract as follows:

- 5.4.1 The initial period will be for 1 year. However same will be extended for 4 years based on performance basis. The Bidder have to charge the link charges quarterly in arrears on per-link basis based on the achievement of SLAs defined in the document. The bidder should submit the link-wise uptime achieved to enable the Bank to pay quarterly charges.
- 5.4.2 One time cost, if any, will be paid after successful commissioning of the link and acceptance by the bank. Bidder should raise the invoice for one time charges on monthly basis.
- 5.4.3 Bidder should raise invoices after deducting the applicable penalties i.e. SLA, extended, etc.
- 5.4.4 The charges per location will begin from the date of acceptance of the link. The service provider should submit the installation and commissioning certificate signed by the Bank's official certifying successful completion of installation and commissioning for the payment.

#### 5.5 Price

The cost of network link must include rental charges of network equipment's e.g modem, repeater, etc. required to be terminated the link at CPE Ethernet interface. The Price Bid also must include all applicable taxes such as Sales/Service/VAT / Waybill etc. The Octroi /Entry Tax will be paid extra, wherever applicable on submission of actual Tax receipt.

The Selected bidder is required to guarantee that exchange rate fluctuations, changes in import duty and other taxes will not affect the Rupee value of the commercial bid, over the validity period of the bid. The prospective service provider shall establish the MPLS-VPN Network and should be capable of maintaining it for a minimum period of 1 years initially and then subsequent extension for 4 years based on performance basis.

The Bank further reserves the right to reject any or all offers based on its own evaluation of the offers received, or on the basis of stability, capabilities, track records, reputation among users and other similar features of a Selected bidder.

Prices quoted by the selected bidder shall be in Indian Rupees, firm and not subject to any price escalation, if the order is placed within the validity period. Further, subsequent to the orders being placed/agreement

executed, the selected bidder shall pass on to the Bank all fiscal benefits arising out of reductions in Government levies viz. Sales tax, excise duty, custom duty, etc.

#### 5.6 SLA for Network

The table below specifies the end-to-end link uptime matrix.

SI.	Link category	Uptime (24X7 basis)
1	DC DR Link	99.9%
2	All Other links	99.5%

The round trip delay of the network at any time should not be more than 70 msec (average) with 50% link utilization and packet drop should be less than 0.01%. In case of high latency, it will be responsibility of the Service provider to rectify the latency either by replacing the local pair or by other similar measures to contain latency within the stipulated limits.

## 5.7 Payment against delivery of SLAs:

Bank will pay charges on per site basis depending upon the achievement of uptime. However bank issues will be exempted from calculating the uptime.

Uptime	% of payment of link	Uptime	% of payment of link
Backhaul link		Branches	
99.9% or more	100%	99.5% or more	100%
>99.5% to <=99.9%	90%	>98% to <=99.49	90%
>99.5% to <=99.7%	80%	>97% to <=98.99	80%
>99.3% to <=99.5%	70%	>96% to <=97.99	70%
>99.0% to <=99.3%	60%	>95% to <=96.99	60%
Less than 99%	Nil	Less than 95%	Nil

There should have no unplanned downtime of more than 30 minutes during the peak business period (9 AM to 9 PM) and more than one hour during non-business hours.

Calculation of uptime will be monthly basis as per following criteria.

[Total Business hours (24X7 basis) in month - Total downtime during business hours (24X7 basis) in month] x
% of uptime = 

[Total Business hours (24X7 basis) in month]

Bank may monitor the links by its own tool for uptime along with Service provider. In case of difference in uptime, Bank may consider the payment based on report generated by Bank's tool, if bidder is unable to justify the difference.

Following will be excluded while calculating the down time:

- Down time due to Bank issues.
- Schedule down time for maintenance activity. Bidder need to inform to the Bank at least a week before for the schedule down time and for urgent situation at least 24 hours before.
- Down time due to force measure like Earth quake, Natural calamities, Riots and major power outage.

## 5.8 Liquidated Damage

Any delay in commissioning/shifting of the link beyond the mentioned time, Bank will charge penalty at 1 % of the order value for that link (link by link basis) per week or part thereof, subject to a maximum of 10%. The bank may at its discretion also waive or reduce the penalty if the reasons for delay are considered to be justified.

If Bidder fail to commission the link as per feasibility report 10% of the link cost will be deducted from payment of other link or from Performance Bank Guarantee.

#### 5.9 Force Majeure

Force Majeure is herein defined as any cause, which is beyond the control of the selected bidder or the Bank as the case may be which they could not foresee or with a reasonable amount of diligence could not have foreseen and which substantially affect the performance, such as:

- Natural phenomenon, including but not limited to floods, droughts, earthquakes, epidemics,
- Situations, including but not limited to war, declared or undeclared, priorities, quarantines, embargoes,
- Terrorist attacks, public unrest in work area,

Provided either party shall within ten (10) days from the occurrence of such a cause notify the other in writing of such causes. The Selected bidder or the Bank shall not be liable for delay in performing his / her obligations resulting from any Force Majeure cause as referred to and / or defined above.

## 5.10 Completeness of the Project

The project will be deemed as incomplete if the desired objectives of the project as mentioned in Section "Scope of Work" of this document are not achieved.

## 5.11 Acceptance Testing

The Bank will carry out the acceptance tests for testing of successfully integration of this MPLS link with Bank network as per scope of work in Part IV. The Vendor shall assist the Bank in all acceptance tests to be carried out by the Bank. The provisioned items will be deemed accepted only on successful acceptance of those products and the vendor would need to provision insurance of those items till successful acceptance. The Bank at it's' discretion may modify, add or amend the acceptance tests which then will have to be included by the vendor. The Vendor shall arrange for the tests at the relevant sites in the presence of the officials of the Bank. The Vendor should ensure that the tests will involve trouble-free operation of the complete system apart from physical verification and testing and that there shall not be any additional charges payable by the Bank for carrying out this acceptance test.

In case of any discrepancy, the Bank reserve the right to terminate the entire agreement in case the bidder does not rectify the issue and the bidder shall take back bidder equipment (if any) at bidder's costs and risks. The Bank have the right to reject the 'Vendor Supplied Link' and to seek free replacement of the link till the completion of acceptance test and obtaining final acceptance certificate from the Bank.

#### 5.12 Order Cancellation

The Bank reserve its right to cancel the order in the event of one or more of the following situations, that are not occasioned due to reasons solely and directly attributable to the Bank alone:

- Delay in commissioning / implementation / testing beyond the specified period.
- Serious discrepancy in the quality of service expected during the implementation, rollout and subsequent maintenance process.
- In case of cancellation of order, any payments made by the Bank to the Vendor would necessarily have to be returned to the Bank, further the Vendor would also be required to compensate the Bank for any direct loss suffered by the Bank due to the cancellation of the contract/purchase order and any additional expenditure to be incurred by the Bank to appoint any other Vendor. This is after repaying the original amount paid.

- Vendor should be liable under this section if the contract/ purchase order has been cancelled in case sum total of penalties and deliveries equal to exceed 10% of the TCO.
- Please also refer 5.19 herein below.

## 5.13 Indemnity

Vendor shall indemnify, protect and save the Bank and hold the Bank harmless from and against all claims, losses, costs, damages, expenses, action suits and other proceedings, (including reasonable attorney fees), relating to or resulting directly or indirectly from (i) an act or omission of the Vendor, its employees, its agents, or employees of the consortium in the performance of the services provided by this contract, (ii) breach of any of the terms of this RFP or breach of any representation or warranty by the Vendor, (iii) use of the deliverables and or services provided by the Vendor, (iv) infringement of any patent, trademarks, copyrights etc. or such other statutory infringements in respect of all components provided to fulfil the scope of this project. Vendor shall further indemnify the Bank against any loss or damage to the Bank premises or property, loss of life, etc., due to the acts of the Vendor's employees or representatives. The Vendor shall further indemnify the Bank against any loss or damage arising out of claims of infringement of third-party copyright, patents, or other intellectual property, and third-party claims on the Bank for malfunctioning of the equipment or software or deliverables at all points of time, provided however, (i) the Bank notify the vendor in writing immediately on becoming aware of such claim, (ii) the Vendor has sole control of defence and all related settlement negotiations, (iii) the Bank provides the Vendor with the assistance, information and authority reasonably necessary to perform the above, and (iv) the Bank does not make any statement or comments or representations about the claim without prior written consent of the Vendor, except under due process of law or order of the court. It is clarified that the vendor shall in no event enter into a settlement, compromise or make any statement (including failure to take appropriate steps) that may be detrimental to the Bank (and/or its customers, users and service providers) rights, interest and reputation. Vendor shall be responsible for any loss of life, etc, due to acts of Vendor's representatives, and not just arising out of gross negligence or misconduct, etc., as such liabilities pose significant risk.

Vendor should take full responsibility for its and its employee's actions.

The vendors should indemnify the Bank (including its employees, directors or representatives) from and against claims, losses, and liabilities arising from:

 Non-compliance of the vendor with Laws / Governmental Requirements

- IP infringement
- Negligence and misconduct of the Vendor, its employees, and agents
- Breach of any terms of RFP, Representation or Warranty
- Act or omission in performance of service.

Indemnity would be limited to court; tribunal or arbitrator awarded damages and shall exclude indirect, consequential and incidental damages. However indemnity would cover damages, loss or liabilities suffered by the Bank arising out of claims made by its customers and/or regulatory authorities.

The vendor shall not indemnify the Bank for

- (i) Any loss of profits, revenue, contracts, or anticipated savings or
- (ii) Any consequential or indirect loss or damage however caused, provided that the claims against customers, users and service providers of the Bank would be considered as a "direct" claim.

## 5.14 Publicity

Any publicity by the Selected bidder in which the name of the Bank is to be used should be done only with the explicit written permission of the Bank.

## 5.15 Privacy & Security Safeguards

The Selected bidder shall not publish or disclose in any manner, without the Bank's prior written consent, the details of any security safeguards designed, developed, or implemented by the Selected bidder under this contract or existing at any Bank location. The Selected bidder shall develop procedures and implementation plans to ensure that IT resources leaving the control of the assigned user (such as being reassigned, removed for repair, replaced, or upgraded) are cleared of all Bank data and sensitive application software. The Selected bidder shall also ensure that all subcontractors who are involved in providing such security safeguards or part of it shall not publish or disclose in any manner, without the Bank's prior written consent, the details of any security safeguards designed, developed, or implemented by the Selected bidder under this contract or existing at any Bank location.

#### 5.16 Technological Advancements

The Selected bidder shall take reasonable and suitable action, taking into account economic circumstances, at mutually agreed increase / decrease in charges, and the Service Levels, to provide the Services to the

Bank at a technological level that will enable the Bank to take advantage of technological advancement in the industry from time to time.

#### 5.17 Guarantees

Selected bidder should guarantee that all the material as deemed suitable for the delivery and management of the Installation, Commission and Maintenance of This MPLS link scope as defined under this document, are licensed and legal. All hardware and software must be supplied with their original and complete printed documentation.

## 5.18 Resolution of Disputes

The Bank and the supplier Vendor shall make every effort to resolve amicably, by direct informal negotiation between the respective project directors of the Bank and the Vendor, any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract.

If the Bank project director and Vendor project director are unable to resolve the dispute after thirty days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, they shall immediately refer the dispute to the senior authorised personnel designated by the Vendor and Bank respectively. If after thirty days from the commencement of such negotiations between the senior authorised personnel designated by the Vendor and Bank, the Bank and the Vendor have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution through formal arbitration.

All questions, disputes or differences arising under and out of, or in connection with the contract or carrying out of the work whether during the progress of the work or after the completion and whether before or after the determination, abandonment or breach of the contract shall be referred to arbitration by a sole Arbitrator: acceptable to both parties OR the number of arbitrators shall be three, with each side to the dispute being entitled to appoint one arbitrator. The two arbitrators appointed by the parties shall appoint a third arbitrator who shall act as the chairman of the proceedings. The award of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties. The Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any statutory modification thereof shall apply to the arbitration proceedings and the venue of the arbitration shall be Kolkata.

If a notice has to be sent to either of the parties following the signing of the contract, it has to be in writing and shall be first transmitted by facsimile transmission by postage prepaid registered post with

Date: 07/09/2015 यूको बैंक 🔞 UCO BANK Page: 35 / 96

acknowledgement due or by a reputed courier service, in the manner as elected by the Party giving such notice. All notices shall be deemed to have been validly given on (i) the business date immediately after the date of transmission with confirmed answer back, if transmitted by facsimile transmission, or (ii) the expiry of five days after posting if sent by registered post with A.D., or (iii) the business date of receipt, if sent by courier.

This RFP document shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of India. The courts of Kolkata alone and no other courts shall be entitled to entertain and try any dispute or matter relating to or arising out of this RFP document. Notwithstanding the above, the Bank shall have the right to initiate appropriate proceedings before any court of appropriate jurisdiction, should it find it expedient to do so.

## 5.19 Exit Option and Contract Re-Negotiation

The Bank reserves the right to cancel the contract in the event of happening one or more of the following Conditions:

- Failure of the Selected bidder to accept the contract / purchase order and furnish the Performance Guarantee within 30 days of receipt of purchase contract;
- Delay in offering link;

Date: 07/09/2015

- Delay in commissioning link beyond the specified period;
- Delay in completing commissioning / implementation and acceptance tests / checks beyond the specified periods;
- Serious discrepancy in link noticed during the testig;
- Serious discrepancy in functionality to be provided or the performance levels agreed upon, which have an impact on the functioning of the Bank.
- Serious discrepancy in completion of project.
- Serious discrepancy in maintenance of project.

In addition to the cancellation of purchase contract, Bank reserves the right to appropriate the damages through encashment of Bid Security / Performance Guarantee given by the Selected Bidder.

The Bank will reserve a right to re-negotiate the price and terms of the entire contract with the Selected Bidder at more favourable terms in case such terms are offered in the industry at that time for projects of similar and comparable size, scope and quality.

Page: 36 / 96

The Bank shall have the option of purchasing the equipment from thirdparty suppliers, in case such equipment is available at a lower price and the Selected Bidder's offer does not match such lower price. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Selected Bidder shall continue to have the same obligations as contained in this scope document in relation to such equipment procured from third-party suppliers.

As aforesaid the Bank would procure the equipment from the third party only in the event that the equipment was available at more favourable terms in the industry, and secondly,

The Equipment procured here from third parties is functionally similar, so that the Selected Bidder can maintain such equipment.

The modalities under this right to re-negotiate /re-procure shall be finalized at the time of contract finalization.

Notwithstanding the existence of a dispute, and/or the commencement of arbitration proceedings, the Selected Bidder will be expected to continue the services. The Bank shall have the sole and absolute discretion to decide whether proper reverse transition mechanism over a period of 6 to 12 months, has been complied with. In the event of the conflict not being resolved, the conflict will be resolved through Arbitration.

The Bank and the Selected Bidder shall together prepare the Reverse Transition Plan. However, the Bank shall have the sole decision to ascertain whether such Plan has been complied with.

Reverse Transition mechanism would typically include service and tasks that are required to be performed / rendered by the Selected Bidder to the Bank or its designee to ensure smooth handover and transitioning of Bank's deliverables, maintenance and facility management.

#### 5.20 Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices

As per Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) directives, it is required that Bidders / Suppliers / Contractors observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts in pursuance of this policy:

"Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of values to influence the action of an official in the procurement process or in contract execution AND

"Fraudulent Practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of contract to the detriment of the Bank and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive he Bank of the benefits of free and open competition.

The Bank reserves the right to reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.

The Bank reserves the right to declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract if at any time it determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.

#### 5.21 Termination

The Bank shall be entitled to terminate the agreement with the Selected bidder at any time by giving ninety (90) days prior written notice to the Selected bidder.

The Bank shall be entitled to terminate the agreement at any time by giving notice if:

- The Selected bidder breaches its obligations under the scope document or the subsequent agreement and if the breach is not cured within 30 days from the date of notice.
- The Selected bidder (i) has a winding up order made against it; or (ii) has a receiver appointed over all or substantial assets; or (iii) is or becomes unable to pay its debts as they become due; or (iv) enters into any arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors; or (v) passes a resolution for its voluntary winding up or dissolution or if it is dissolved. The Selected bidder shall have right to terminate only in the event of winding up of the Bank.

In the event of termination of the Contract due to any cause whatsoever, [whether consequent to the stipulated term of the Contract or otherwise], UCO BANK shall be entitled to impose any such obligations and conditions and issue any clarifications as may be necessary to ensure an efficient transition and effective business continuity of the Service(s) which the selected Vendor shall be obliged to comply with and take all available steps to minimize loss resulting from that termination/breach, and further allow the next successor Vendor to take over the obligations of the erstwhile Vendor in relation to the execution/continued execution of the scope of the Contract.

Bank shall have the right to initiate appropriate proceedings before any court of appropriate jurisdiction, should it find it expedient to do so.

#### 5.22 Effect of termination

The Selected bidder agrees that it shall not be relieved of its obligations under the reverse transition mechanism notwithstanding the termination of the assignment.

Reverse Transition mechanism would typically include service and tasks that are required to be performed / rendered by the Selected bidder to the Bank or its designee to ensure smooth handover and transitioning of Bank's deliverables and maintenance.

Same terms (including payment terms) which were applicable during the term of the contract/ purchase order should be applicable for reverse transition services.

The Selected bidder agrees that after completion of the Term or upon earlier termination of the assignment the Selected bidder shall, if required by the Bank, continue to provide maintenance services to the Bank at no less favorable terms than those contained in this scope document. In case the bank wants to continue with the Selected bidder's services after the completion of this contract/ purchase order then the Selected bidder shall offer the same or better terms to the bank. Unless mutually agreed, the rates shall remain firm.

The Bank shall make such prorated payment for services rendered by the Selected bidder and accepted by the Bank at the sole discretion of the Bank in the event of clause of termination, provided that the Selected bidder is in compliance with its obligations till such date. However, no payment for "costs incurred, or irrevocably committed to, up to the effective date of such termination" will be applicable to Selected Bidder. There shall be no termination compensation payable to the Selected bidder.

Termination shall not absolve the liability of the Bank to make payments of undisputed amounts to the Selected bidder for services rendered till the effective date of termination. Termination shall be without prejudice to any other rights or remedies a party may be entitled to hereunder or at law and shall not affect any accrued rights or liabilities or either party nor the coming into force or continuation in force of any provision Selected Bidder hereof which is expressly intended to come into force or continue in force on or after such termination.

#### 5.23 Arbitration

Date: 07/09/2015

All dispute or differences whatsoever arising between the Selected bidder and the Bank out of or in relation to the construction, meaning and operation, with the Selected bidder, or breach thereof shall be settled amicably. If, however, the parties are not able to resolve any dispute or difference aforementioned amicably, the same shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of Arbitration of the Indian Council of Arbitration and the award made in pursuance thereof shall be binding on the parties. The Arbitrator / Arbitrators shall give a reasoned award.

Page: 39 / 96

Work under the Contract shall be continued by the Selected bidder during the arbitration proceedings unless otherwise directed in writing by the Bank unless the matter is such that the work cannot possibly be continued until the decision of the arbitrator or of the umpire, as the case may be, is obtained and save as those which are otherwise explicitly provided in the Contract, no payment due to payable by the Bank, to the Selected bidder shall be withheld on account of the ongoing arbitration proceedings, if any unless it is the subject matter or one of the subject matters thereof. The venue of the arbitration shall be at KOLKATA, INDIA.

### 5.24 Applicable law & Jurisdiction of court

Date: 07/09/2015

The Contract with the Selected bidder shall be governed in accordance with the Laws of India for the time being enforced and will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of Courts at Kolkata (with the exclusion of all other Courts).



UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16

# <u>PROFORMA FOR PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE</u> (To be stamped in accordance with the stamp act)

1. In consideration of UCO BANK, a body corporate constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970, having its head office at 10 BIPLABI TRILOKYA MAHARAJ SARANI (BRABOURNE ROAD), Kolkata-700001 (hereinafter called "Purchaser") having agreed to exempt M/s (Name of the Selected bidder Company) a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at (Address of the Selected bidder company) (hereinafter called "SELECTED BIDDER") from the demand, under the terms and conditions of Purchaser's Letter of Intent bearing no. ....dated ...... issued to the Vendor (hereinafter called "Purchase Order") in pursuance of Request For Proposal no. -------as modified, of security deposit for the due fulfillment by the VENDOR of the Terms and conditions contained in the Purchase Order, on production of a Bank Guarantee for Rs.... (Rupees.... Only).

- 3. We undertake to pay to Purchaser any money so demanded notwithstanding any dispute or disputes raised by the VENDOR in any suit or proceeding pending before any court or Tribunal relating thereto our liability under this present being absolute and unequivocal. The payment as made by us under this bond shall be a valid discharge of our liability for payment there under and the VENDOR for payment there under and the VENDOR shall have no claim against us for making such payment.
- 4. We, ....... [indicate the name of the bank ISSUING THE GUARANTEE] further agree that the guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and effect during the period that would be taken for the performance of the said Agreement and that it shall continue to be henforceable till all the dues of BANK under or by virtue of the said have been fully paid and its claims satisfied or

Agreement have been fully and properly carried out by the said VENDOR and
accordingly discharged this guarantee. Unless a demand or claim under this
guarantee is made on us in writing on or before(Expiry of claim
period), we shall be discharged from all liabilities under this guarantee thereafter.
5. We
further agree with Purchaser that Purchaser shall have the fullest liberty without
our consent and without affecting in any manner our obligations hereunder to
vary any of the terms and conditions of the said Agreement or to extend time of
performance by the said VENDOR from time or to postpone for any time, or from
time to time any of the powers exercisable by UCO BANK against the said
VENDOR and to forebear or enforce any of the terms and conditions relating to
the said agreement and we shall not be relieved from our
liability by reason of any variation, or extension being granted to the said
VENDOR or for any forbearance, act or omission on the part of UCO BANK of any
,
indulgence by UCO BANK to the said VENDOR or by any such matter or thing
whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would, but for this provision,
have effect of so relieving us.
6. This guarantee will not be discharged due to the change in the constitution of
the Bank or the VENDOR.  7. We are the name of Bank ISSUING THE CHARANTEE 1.
7. We,
lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee during its currency except with the
previous consent of Purchaser in writing. Notwithstanding anything contained
herein:
i) Our liability under this Bank Guarantee shall not exceed Rs(Rupees) only.
ii) This Bank Guarantee shall be valid upto
iii) We are liable to pay the guaranteed amount or any part thereof under this
Bank Guarantee only and only if you serve upon us a written claim or demand
on or before
period).
8 Dated the day of for Indicate the name of

discharged or till Purchaser certifies that the terms and conditions of the said

# Bank] **NOTE:**

- 1. Selected vendor should ensure that the seal and CODE No. of the signatory is put by the bankers, before submission of the bank guarantee.
- 2. Bank guarantee issued by banks located in India shall be on a Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of requisite value as applicable to the place of execution.

## Annexure-B

## **Compliance Chart**

Compliance chart for submitting RFP for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches.

SI	Particulars	Compliance Status
No.		(Yes / No)
1.	Are Technical & Commercial bid submitted	
	under separate sealed envelopes?	
2	Is the Technical bid made in conformity with	
	as per Annexure H & J ?	
3.	Is the Commercial bid made in conformity	
	with Commercial bill of Materials as per	
	Annexure – 1?	
4.	Whether Bill of Material with masking of price	
	is mentioned in Technical offer document?	
5.	Whether Model No. & Bill of Material is	
	mentioned in Commercial Bid document?	
6.	Are the Technical & Commercial Bids	
	organized properly?	
7.	Are all the pages numbered properly and	
	signed and stamped.	
8	Is EMD submitted?	RANK
9.	Duly signed Annexure –C, E,F, is enclosed	
10.	Is the softcopies of the response of Technical	
	Commercial RFP submitted in separate CDs?	
11.	Are document in support of all eligibility	
	criteria submitted?	
12.	Are your solution complied with all Scope of	
	work in Part IV including Annexure G?	

## Annexure-C

The Deputy General Manager (IT & BTD) UCO Bank, Head Office Department of Information Technology 5th Floor, 3&4, DD Block, Sector-I Salt Lake, Kolkata -700064

Sir.

Reg.: RFP ref no. UCO/DIT/NW/520/2015-16 date: 07.09.2015

We submit our Bid Document herewith.

We understand that

Date: 07/09/2015

Bank is not bound to accept the lowest or any bid received and Bank may reject all or any bid.

If our bid is accepted, we are responsible for the due performance as per the scope of work and terms & conditions as per mentioned in RFP.

Yours faithfully	यूको	बैंक		uco	BA
For					
(Signature and	seal of aut	horized p	erson)		
Place: Date:					

#### Format of Bank Guarantee (EMD)

To UCO BANK, Department of Information Technology, 5th Floor, 3 & 4 DD Block, Sector-I, Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700064

Dear Sirs,

In response to your invitation to respond to your RFP for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches, M/s having their registered office at (hereinafter called the "Bidder") wish to respond to the said Request for Proposal (RFP) for self and other associated bidders and submit the proposal for Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank and to provide related services as listed in the RFP document. Whereas the "Bldder" has submitted the proposal in response to RFP, we, the \_\_\_\_\_\_ Bank having our Head office \_\_\_\_\_ hereby irrevocably guarantee an amount of ₹ 20,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Lacks only) as bid security as required to be submitted by the "Bidder" as a condition for participation in the said process of RFP.

The Bid security for which this guarantee is given is liable to be enforced/invoked:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws his proposal during the period of the proposal validity; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its proposal by the Bank during the period of the validity of the proposal fails or refuses to enter into the contract in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the RFP or the terms and conditions mutually agreed subsequently.

We undertake to pay immediately on demand to UCO Bank the said amount of Rupees Five Lacks without any reservation, protest, demur, or recourse. The said guarantee is liable to be invoked/ enforced on the happening of the contingencies as mentioned above and also in the RFP document and we shall pay the amount on any Demand made by UCO Bank which shall be conclusive and binding on us irrespective of any dispute or difference raised by the bidder.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein:

- 1. Our liability under this Bank guarantee shall not exceed ₹ 20, 00,000/-(Rupees Twenty lacks only).
- 2. This Bank guarantee will be valid upto .......201...; and

3. We are liable to pay the guarantee amount or any part thereof under this Bank guarantee only upon service of a written claim or demand by you on or before .......201....

In witness whereof the Bank, through the authorized officer has sets its hand and stamp on this day of at.

Yours faithfully,

Date: 07/09/2015

For and on behalf of

Bank.

Authorised official.

(NB: This guarantee will require stamp duty as applicable and shall be signed by the official whose signature and authority shall be verified. The signatory shall affix his signature, name and designation).



Page: 46 / 96

#### Annexure -E

<u>Proforma of letter to be given by all the Bidder participating in the UCO Bank Supply, Commissioning, and Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches RFP on their official letterheads.</u>

To The Deputy General Manager (IT & BTD) UCO Bank Head Office-2

Sir,

Sub: Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches for UCO Bank

Further to our proposal dated ......, in response to the Request for Proposal (Bank's tender No. ....... hereinafter referred to as "RFP") issued by UCO Bank, we hereby covenant, warrant and confirm as follows:

The soft-copies of the proposal submitted by us in response to the RFP and the related addendums and other documents including the changes made to the original tender documents issued by the Bank, conform to and are identical with the hard-copies of aforesaid proposal required to be submitted by us, in all respects.

We hereby confirm that we are agreeable to provide services as per SLA for a period of 1 years, extendable by another 4 years on base of performance. All the Annexure with other Technical documents duly filled in and signed are enclosed. We understand that the Bank is not bound to accept the offer either in part or in full and that the Bank has right to reject the offer in full or in part without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

The price quote in the commercial template in Annexure I valid for a period of 1 year from the date of RFP response process closes.

Yours faithfully,

Authorised Signatory
Designation
Bidder's corporate name

#### Annexure -F

Page: 48 / 96

<u>Proforma of letter to be given by all the Bidder participating in the UCO Bank Supply, Commissioning, Maintenance & Management of MPLS links at branches on their official letter-head.</u>

We hereby agree to comply with all the terms and conditions / stipulations as contained in the RFP and the related addendums and other documents including the changes made to the original tender documents if any, issued by the Bank. The Bank is not bound by any other extraneous matters or deviations, even if mentioned by us elsewhere either in our proposal or any subsequent deviations sought by us, whether orally or in writing, and the Bank's decision not to accept any such extraneous conditions and deviations will be final and binding on us.

Yours faithfully,

Date: 07/09/2015

Authorized Signatory Designation Bidder's corporate name

## Annexure -G

## **Technical Requirements**

SL. No.	Technical requirement	Yes/No
1	Bidder should provide MPLS feasibility report for 500 branches as per list mentioned in Annexure J. The links will be used either primary or back up of existing MPLS links of BSNL/MTNL.	
2	Bank prefers wired connectivity (fibre/copper) as last mile at branches. In case of non-feasibility of wired media, the Bank shall consider the stable wireless technology (RF / WIMAX) with licensed band that has been successfully implemented in private/public sector bank/Financial Institution/ Govt. of India.	
3	If the last mile is on wireless, bidder has to ensure that no other Radio equipment causes interference to wireless signals used for Bank's connectivity. And the Radio equipment should not be able to trap the signals used for bank's network.	
4	The wireless links should not be of following technology Mobile network technology i.e. 4G, 3G, GPRS, EDGE & CDMA and VSAT network technology. Further, any un-licensed band wireless link will not be considered.	
5	For the pole to be installed in the branch roof top for Wireless link, the height of pole should not be more than 6 meters.	
6	Bidder should take necessary landlord permission (if required) for installation of outdoor unit, in case of wireless link.	
7	If selected, the bidder shall have to provide the MPLS link in respective branches as per the feasibility report to be submitted along with RFP. Any deviation e.g. wired to wireless, increase in pole height, declared as non-feasible, etc. from the feasibility report will not be accepted. Selected bidder shall be penalised for the deviation.	

8	In order to deliver more links on wire media, the bidder can avail third party network infrastructure other than M/s BSNL & M/s. MTNL at last mile network. However the ownership, SLA maintenance, data security & confidentiality of the network links have to be ensured by the bidder. The total responsibility of Liaising, commissioning, maintaining the link including all the commercials involved should be taken care by the bidder.	
9	The MPLS network of bidder should not be linked with any type of network from BSNL/MTNL at core / distribution / access level at any location.	
10	The backhaul link to be terminated at Bank's data centre at Bangalore & Disaster Recovery Center at Kolkata should be of Optical Fibre media with self-healing ring based architecture. The last mile should be coming via two different physical paths	
11	The connectivity provided by the bidder has to be Layer 3 MPLS solution on dedicated ports with 1:1 full duplex committed information rate with end point as Ethernet. The circuit should be available in full duplex mode with sending and receiving available on the same circuit. (For eg On a 128 Kbps circuit, 128 Kbps sending and 128 Kbps receiving should be possible simultaneously)	
12	Selected bidder shall provide committed bandwidth at each location and make it available continuously. Bidder should ensure that committed bandwidth subscribed by Bank is always available for use. Bank may test the load on the links on time to time. In case of bandwidth subscribed by the branch is not available at any time, the duration of non-availability of committed bandwidth will be treated as downtime of the link. Penalty on downtime will be enforced accordingly.	

13	A separate VPN is to be created only for Bank network and in no way the VPN should be shared with other customers sharing the MPLS backbone. Bank MPLS Network must be accessible to Bank nodes only. Bank has implemented IPSEC VPN in its existing network. Bank will also run IPSEC VPN on this MPLS link from MNSP and there should not be any dependency from MNSP on this implementation while integrating their MPLS network. Further, there should not be any dependency on the service provider if Bank decides to implement other VPN variants like GETVPN, DMVPN or any such technology.	
14	The initial bandwidth of each MPLS link at branch end should be 128 Kbps according to the bandwidth of existing primary MPLS links as mentioned in Annexure -J. The bandwidth must be capable of upgrading at a later stage as and when required by the bank.	
15	Bank may enhance the bandwidth of a particular link on demand basis.	
16	The bandwidth of backhaul link is factored as 30 Mbps and bidder to quote the cost the same in commercial bid. However order for backhaul links will be placed based on 50% bandwidth of total bandwidth of MPLS links provided by bidder.	
17	The MPLS VPN network of bidder should be fully isolated from Internet traffic even if running on the same core/backbone. It is desired that same PE Router does not run both customer MPLS VPN traffic and Internet traffic. The MPLS-VPN network offered to the Bank should not carry any internet routes. Service provider has to provide network topology showing how internet is provided on MPLS cloud.	
18	Branches connected through bidder MPLS should communicate each other directly without coming to Data Centre i.e. any to any communication.	

19	Bidder needs to have a co-ordination with the existing system integrator M/s HP for integrating with present system for the branches to function smoothly.	
20	Bank desires to subscribe MPLS connectivity for the branches / offices across the country; hence the selected bidder should work seamlessly throughout the country.	
21	The bidders are expected to do a site survey for feasibility and for positioning of the terminating equipment. They should clearly state the equipment that will be deployed with its physical, electrical and any other related equipment. The charges towards cabling & other activities should be included in the cost at link.	
22	Any extra material required for the project execution not mentioned in the commercial bid, shall be supplied and deployed by the bidder at no extra cost to Bank.	
23	Bidder must ensure that it will use products that are intrinsically safe and are approved for use in these locations. It must adhere to Government of India safety regulation and should use earthing for all its masts.	
24	Bidder will monitor the links and Bidder must have own Network Operation Centre for monitoring of the Network. Bidder will monitor all the links from their NOC through NMS and submit the reports like Uptime, Bandwidth utilization, Link error, latency, etc on monthly basis and as per the requirement. Bank will provide the SNMP access (read only) of the router for monitoring of the link.	
25	Beside monitoring from NOC, bidder should provide Manpower for monitoring links daily basis during 9 a.m to 9 p.m at UCO Bank NOC Centre as per following criteria.	

26	Bidder should log a call automatically in case of any issue without waiting for customer complain and should take the necessary action for restoration of the same. Bidder should also inform to Bank through mail or SMS.	
27	Supply, installation and configuration of WAN end equipment like modems, last mile equipment etc. would be done by bidder to provide the solution. IP address used on UCO bank end shall remain same as per the current schema implemented in UCO Bank at all the locations (which shall be shared to the successful bidder).	
28	The prospective service provider shall establish the MPLS-VPN Network and should be capable of maintaining it for a minimum period of 1 year initially and then subsequent extension for 4 years based on the performance. Any extension thereafter will be mutually agreed terms and conditions.	
29	The bidder shall keep the price valid for a period of 1 year from the date of RFP Response submission process closes. Bank may procure additional links during the period to meet it's business requirement.	
30	The proposed network by the bidder should support:  a) All web and client –server based application b) Video Conferencing c) Voice over IP (VOIP) d) End to end QOS e) IPsec	
31	The MPLS VPN should support any to any connectivity and should be a closed user group for Bank and should not have any physical and logical interference with other customers of the Internet route/traffic	

33	The solution should provide end to end transparent data reachability of data, voice, video etc (no filter of traffic from SP).	
34	The bidder should provide Ethernet connectivity over RJ45 interface to connect Bank's router to the MPLS network as well as at data centres. Cables with required interfaces have to be arranged by the bidder.	
35	Bidder should provision all equipment required to provide the wireless connectivity at branch/office for getting usable wireless signal strength i.e. internal/external cabling and antenna etc.	
36	Bidder has to replace/repair faulty/damaged equipment at the bidder's own cost, irrespective of the reason of fault/damage, during the contract period. However, the "force majeure" clauses will apply. In any case, the bidder will have to arrange for replacement of the faulty/defective equipment, asap.External antennas should have proper lightning conductors, wherever necessary.	
37	Bidder shall meet all the Govt. or other Regulatory directions/requirements and ensure its compliance.	
38	Latency should not be more than 70 ms (End to End) for a 1500 byte packet size measured for a minimum of 1000 packets.	
39	Average end to end packet loss should not be more than one in 1,000 for wireless connectivity with IMIX packets measured for a minimum of 1000 packets.	
40	Average Jitter of the connectivity should be less than 30ms measured for a minimum 1000 packets.	
41	Minimum MTU (maximum transmission unit) size should be 1500 bytes	
42	The connectivity should be capable of providing end to end Quality of Service (QoS) features which includes:	
43	End to end differentiated services code point (DSCP) and class of service (CoS) continuation	

44	Bidder should use Simple Network Management Protocol version 2 & 3 (SNMPv2 & v3) managed devices for end to end communication from the branch to data centre of Bank for the proposed wireless solution	
45	Bidder's network should support dynamic routing protocols like Open Shortest Path First (OSPF), Border Gateway Protocol (BGP) etc.	
46	Access control list (ACL) Support ,SNMPv2 & v3 support Network Time Protocol Version 4 (NTPv4), Syslog, Ping, Trivial File Transfer Protocol (TFTP) and Secure Shell version 2 (SSHv2) Internet Protocol version 6 (IPv6) support.	
47	The network of the bidder shall be capable of handling incidents like distributed denial of service (DDOS), Brute force attack etc.	
48	Bank and/or third party consultants hired by Bank should have rights to audit/review the whole setup of the bidder catering to Bank's application	
49	The proposed solution should be IPv4 and IPv6 compliant.	
50	Incident management: Prevention mechanism for misconfiguration, Alert mechanism should be in place for any incident occurred etc., Every incident reported should be notified to Bank and documented, System should have capability to send alerts through email and SMS to respective authorities/stakeholders.	
51	Network devices should be updated with latest firmware and security patches. Process for performing update should be maintained and approved by Bank	
52	In case of radio frequency (RF) connectivity, bidder may provide point to point or point to multi point connectivity on WiMAX, provided it adheres to the terms and conditions mentioned in the RFP, like committed bandwidth, security parameters etc.	

**Page:** 55 / 96

53	In future, if the bidder gets involved in Regulatory issues / Licensing issue with any Govt/Law enforcing agency/ Regulatory authorities , it is the responsibility of Bidder to replace / substitute the wire/wireless Technology at no additional cost to the Bank without compromising SLA and security.	
54	The service provider shall execute a) Service Level Agreement (SLA), which must include all the services and terms and conditions of the services to be extended as detailed herein, and as may be prescribed or recommended by the Payment will not be released in absence of above signed agreement.	
55	Security being prime concern, Solution should not breach the security of any other installations of Bank in any way.	
56	Bidder should have the facility to prevent DDOS attacks or other attacks on the MPLS link. Also to ensure that adequate protection on the MPLS link against any possible known security flaws will be taken care at their end.	
57	During the currency of the contract, the vendor should upgrade the system / offered Link, if better technology available at no additional cost.	

## <u>Annexure - H</u>

		Format Sup	port Service Centre	
SI No.	Place	Owned / Franchise	Phone/ Mobile/Fax No, and E-mail with communication address	No of Technical staff with Name
		2 2		
	यू	का बंक	P UCO BAN	IK.

### **Commercial Template**

	To	ıble A Lir	nk Cost for Wire	d links for One y	ears with taxes	
SI. No.	Bandwidth	No. of Link feasible on Wire (A)*	One time cost with (B)	Unit recurring cost per year Price (C)	Taxes on per link (D )	Total Price E=A*(B+C+D)
1	128 Kbps					
		Total c	ost for Wire linl	ks (I)		

<sup>\*</sup> Nos. of links feasible in wired link as per Annexure J

	Table B	Link	Cost for W	rireless links for (	One years with to	axes					
SI. No.	Bandwidth	No. of Link feasible on Wireless (A)#	One time cost (B)	Unit recurring cost per year Price (C)	Taxes on per link (D )	Total Price E=A*(B+C+D)					
1	1 128 Kbps										

<sup>#</sup> Nos. of links feasible in wireless link as per Annexure J

	Table C	Backhau	I Link Cost for On	e years with taxe	es
SI. No.	No. of 30 Mbps Backhaul Link (A)	One time cost (B)	Unit recurring cost per year Price (C)	Taxes on per link (D )	Total Price E=A*(B+C+D)
	2 7 7	0 00	10 UCC	BANK	
•	Tota	I cost for Backh	aul Links (III)		

Table D	Total links cost i	ncluding bo	ackhaul link	for one year w	ith taxes
Grand Total	Cost for one year	IV= ( I+II+	HII)		

#### Note:

- 1. In case of discrepancy between figures and words, the amount in words shall prevail.
- 2. Bidders should strictly quote in the format and for periods as mentioned above. No counter condition/assumption in response to commercial bid will be accepted. Bank has a right to reject such bid. The actual cost of Octroi, if applicable will be reimbursed as applicable.

#### Annexure J

#### MPLS feasibility report for branches

					IVII LO	reasibility report	. IOI DI GIICIN							
SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
1	2998	Agartala	Chandel Bazar	P.O.: CHANDEL,DIST.: CHANDEL,IMPHAL,MANIP UR	795127	MANIPUR	8730054038	128						
2	2557	Agartala	Churachandrapur	PO- CHURACHANDPUR,DISTR ICT- CHURACHANDPU,CHURA CHANDPUR,MANIPUR	795128	MANIPUR	9436297068	128						
3	3002	Agartala	Ukhrul Main Bazar	P.O. UKHRUL,DIST.: UKHRUL,IMPHAL,MANIPU R	795145	MANIPUR	8974220178	128						
4	3001	Agartala	Senapati Bazar	P.O.: SENAPATI BAZAR,DIST.: SENAPATI,IMPHAL,MANIP UR	795106	MANIPUR	8414977994	128						
5	2999	Agartala	Kakching Bazar	P.O: KAKCHING,DIST.: THOUBAL,IMPHAL,MANIP UR	795103	MANIPUR	03848-261075	128						
6	2831	Agartala	Kumarghat	UCO BANK KUMARGHAT,DISTT UNAKOTI,KUMARGHAT,TR IPURA	799264	TRIPURA	03824-281011	128						
7	2829	Agartala	Bishramganj	PO:BISHRAMGANJ,DIST: SEPAHIJALA,AGARTALA,T RIPURA	799103	TRIPURA	0381-2867325	128						
8	2827	Agartala	Sonamura	SONAMURA,NAGAR PANCHYAT,SONAMURA,T RIPURA	799007	TRIPURA	0381-2750079	128						
9	2833	Agartala	Kailasahar	P.O.: KAILASAHAR,NETAJI CHOWMUHUNI,KAILASAH AR,TRIPURA		TRIPURA	03824-222183	128						
10	2520	Agartala	Chandrapur	DHARMANAGAR,NORTH TRIPURA,DHARMANAGAR ,TRIPURA	799250	TRIPURA	03822-234258	128						
11	2995	Agartala	Singjamei	P.O. SINGJAMEI BAZAR,DIST.: IMPHAL WEST,IMPHAL,MANIPUR	795008	MANIPUR	8794691699	128						
12	2834	Agartala	Kamalpur	KAMALPUR BRANCH,DIST DHALAI,KAMALPUR,TRIPU RA	799285	TRIPURA	03826-262066	128						
13	551	Agartala	Imphal	THANGAL BAZAR, PO- ,IMPHAL, MANIPUR,IMPHAL,MANIP UR	795001	MANIPUR	0385-2451145	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
14	2996	Agartala	Mantripukhri	P.O.: MANTRIPUKHRI,DIST.: IMPHAL EAST,IMPHAL,MANIPUR	795002	MANIPUR	8414917464	128			(TES/NO)			
15	2032	Ahmedabad	SS Gurukul	SRI SWAMINARAYAN GURUK,-UL,NR RLY CROSSING,RAJKOT,GUJA RAT	360003	GUJARAT	0281-2379901	128						
16	528	Ahmedabad	Agatrai	UCO BANK,AGATRAI,AGATRAI, GUJARAT	362222	GUJARAT	02871-253514	128						
17	2777	Ahmedabad	Kadi	NEPTUNE ARCADE, KADI,CHHATRAL ROAD,KADI,GUJARAT	382715	GUJARAT	02764-242111	128						
18	1020	Ahmedabad	Ahmedabad – Gomtipur	1, PATEL SOCIETY,NEAR,CHHIKNI WALA ESTAT,AHMEDABAD,GUJ ARAT	380021	GUJARAT	079-22772414	128						
19	128	Ahmedabad	Porbandar	VRAJVIHAR,GROUND FLOOR,SVP ROAD,NEAR KASVADI,PORBANDAR,GU JARAT	360575	GUJARAT	0286-2245130	128						
20	350	Ahmedabad	Ahmedabad - Sarkhej	SARKHEJ BAZAR,,POST OFFICE - SARKHEJ,AHMEDABAD,G UJARAT	382210	GUJARAT	079-26823593	128						
21	635	Ajmer	Didwana	DIDWANA BRANCH,DIDWANA,DIDW ANA,RAJASTHAN	341303	RAJASTHAN	01580-220082	128						
22	577	Ajmer	Ladnun	UCO BANK,LADNUN,LADNUN,R AJASTHAN	341306	RAJASTHAN	01581-226045	128						
23	449	Ajmer	Chhoti Khatu	UCO BANK,CHHOTIKHATU,CHH OTIKHATU,RAJASTHAN	341302	RAJASTHAN	01580-270325	128						
24	884	Ajmer	Thanwala	UCO BANK,THANWALA BRANCH,THANWALA,RAJ ASTHAN	305026	RAJASTHAN	01587-268235	128						
25	1935	Ajmer	DAV College	UCO BANK,DAV AJMER BRANCH,AJMER,RAJASTH AN	305003	RAJASTHAN	0145-2693536	128						
26	382	Ajmer	Kuchaman City	KUCHAMAN CITY,DISTT- NAGAUR,KUCHAMAN CITY- RAJASTHAN,RAJASTHAN	341508	RAJASTHAN	01586-220049	128						
27	452	Ajmer	Gotan	UCO BANK,GOTAN,GOTAN,RAJ ASTHAN	342902	RAJASTHAN	01591-231023	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
28	2416	Ajmer	Kishangarh	INDUSTRIAL AREA,MAKARANA ROAD,KISHANGARH,RAJA STHAN	305801	RAJASTHAN	01463-250042	128						
29	908	Ajmer	Tonk	UCO BANK,TONK BRANCH,TONK,RAJASTH AN	314001	RAJASTHAN	01432-247193	128						
30	2456	Ajmer	Kekri	HOTEL AMIT,MAIN AJMER ROAD,KEKRI,RAJASTHAN	305404	RAJASTHAN	01467-221500	128						
31	2870	Balasore	Bonth	BONTH INFRONT OF,PRATIVA THEATRE,BHADRAK,ORIS SA	756114	ORISSA	06784-263100	128						
32	432	Balasore	Nilgiri	AT/PO - RAJNILGIRI,DIST. BALASORE,BALASORE,O RISSA	756040	ORISSA	06782-233232	128						
33	3076	Balasore	Azimabad	F.M. COLLEGE ROAD,,WARD NO16 AT- AZIMABAD,BALASORE,OR ISSA	756001	ORISSA	06782-756001	128						
34	1291	Balasore	Ganeswarpur Industrial Est	REMUNA GOLAI,,GANESWARPUR , JANUGANJ,BALASORE,OR ISSA	756019	ORISSA	06782-241639	128						
35	2284	Balasore	Keonjhar	KEONJHAR AT PABITRA BI,BESIDE MINING ROAD KEO,KEONJHAR- OR,ORISSA	758001	ORISSA	06766-254270	128						
36	631	Bangalore	Dodda Alahalli	PO DODDALHALLI,TK KANA,- KPURA,RAMANAGAR,DOD DAHALLI,KARNATAKA	562117	KARNATAKA	080-27532225	128						
37	632	Bangalore	Kodihalli	PO KODIHAALI,KANKAPURA,T ALUK, DIST.RAMNAGAR,KODIHA LLI,KARNATAKA	562115	KARNATAKA	080-27541230	128						
38	2203	Bangalore	Kadakola	UCO BANK,KADAKOLA BRANCH,MYSORE,KARNA TAKA	571311	KARNATAKA	0821-2596655	128						
39	3053	Bangalore	Kadaba	CHACHA COMPLEX-1 FLOOR,KADABA MAIN ROAD,,KADABA,KARNATA KA	574221	KARNATAKA	08251-260233	128						
40	866	Bangalore	Turvihal	PO-TURVIHAL, TALUK,SINDHANUR,DIST- RAICHUR,RAICHUR,KARN ATAKA	584132	KARNATAKA	08535-244242	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
41	536	Bangalore	Aminbhavi	PO AMINBHAVI, DIST- ,DHARWAD,DHARWAD,KA RNATAKA	581201	KARNATAKA	0836-2782643	128						
42	1124	Begusarai	Parihara	AT&PO PARIHARA,DIST. BEGUSARAI,PARIHARA,BI HAR	851225	BIHAR	06244-249253	128						
43	2181	Begusarai	Dalsingsarai	RAMASHRAY NAGAR,DALSINGSARAI,D ALSINGSARAI,BIHAR	848114	BIHAR	06278-220077	128						
44	2292	Begusarai	Madhepura	MAIN ROAD,MADHEPURA,MAD HEPURA - BIHAR,BIHAR	852113	BIHAR	06476-222003	128						
45	3156	Begusarai	Gogri Jamalpur	GOGRI JAMALPUR,,KHAGARIA - 851203,KHAGARIA - BIHAR,BIHAR	851203	BIHAR	9334103019	128						
46	1822	Begusarai	Saharsa	DHRAMSHALA ROAD,SAHARSA,SAHARS A - BIHAR,BIHAR	852201	BIHAR	06478-225026	128						
47	1494	Begusarai	Khagaria	STATION ROAD,KHAGARIA,KHAGA RIA - BIHAR,BIHAR	851201	BIHAR	06244-222176	128						
48	2726	Begusarai	Ulao	ULAO, MOUNT LITERA ZEE,SCHOOLCAMPUS,BE GUSARAI,ULAO- BEGUSARAI,BIHAR	851117	BIHAR	06243-249386	128						
49	2908	Begusarai	Chandni Chowk	CHANDNI CHOWK,BIHAT,PO.BIHAT DISTT.BEGUSA,BEGUSAR AI,BIHAR	851135	BIHAR	7781096909	128						
50	2293	Begusarai	Supol	STATION ROAD SUPAUL,BIHAR,SUPAUL - BIHAR,BIHAR	852131	BIHAR	06473-223150	128						
51	340	Begusarai	Kishanganj	GANDHI CHOWK,KISHANGANJ,KIS HANGANJ,BIHAR	855108	BIHAR	06456-222695	128						
52	1562	Begusarai	Mahna(SPC)	VILL & PO MAHANA,BEGUSARAI,BE GUSARAI,BIHAR	851114	BIHAR	06243-241414	128						
53	1926	Begusarai	Samastipur	GOLA ROAD,SAMASTIPUR,SAM ASTIPUR,BIHAR	848101	BIHAR	06274-227655	128						
54	1704	Begusarai	Rampur	PO RAMPUR KEDAR KATTI,VIA GARHBAILLY,PURNEA,RA MPUR,BIHAR	854355	BIHAR	06453-224181	128						
55	239	Begusarai	Begusarai	MARWARI MOHALLA,MAIN ROAD,BEGUSARAI,BIHAR	851101	BIHAR	06243-242812	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
56	1703	Bhagalpur	Chamelichak	AT-CHAMELICHAK,PO- HABIBPUR,BHAGALPUR,C HAMELI CHOWK,BIHAR	813113	BIHAR	9771806668	128						
57	3257	Bhagalpur	Adampur	RADHA RANI SINHA ROAD,NEAR AKASHWANI CHOWK,ADAMPUR,BHAG ALPUR,BIHAR	812001	BIHAR	9431512590	128						
58	1070	Bhagalpur	Bhagalpur-Gorhatta Chowk	BOUNSI ROAD, BHAGALPUR,BHAGALPUR ,BHAGALPUR,BIHAR	812202	BIHAR	0641-2421567	128						
59	1429	Bhopal	Sabalgarh	UCO BANK,SABALGARH,SABAL GARH,MADHYA PRADESH	476229	MADHYA PRADESH	07536-252373	128						
60	1139	Bhopal	Bairad shivpuri	SHEOPUR MOHNA ROAD,PO BAIRAD,DIST.SHIVPUR,BA IRAD,MADHYA PRADESH	473793	MADHYA PRADESH	07490-284486	128						
61	2987	Bhopal	Betul	KALCHHURI COMPLEX,BETUL,BETUL- BHOPAL,MADHYA PRADESH	460001	MADHYA PRADESH	07141-238131	128						
62	1168	Bhopal	Sonagir	VPO SONAGIR,DIST. DATIA,DATIA,MADHYA PRADESH	475669	MADHYA PRADESH	07522-262254	128						
63	1544	Bhopal	Shukalhari	VILL & PO- SHUKLHARI,TEH-DABRA DIST- GWALIOR,SHUKLHARI- MP,MADHYA PRADESH	475115	MADHYA PRADESH	07524-282944	128						
64	2566	Bhopal	Shyampur	E-5,ARERA COLONY,TAVA COMPLEX,VITTAN,SHYAM PUR,MADHYA PRADESH	462016	MADHYA PRADESH	07562-260450	128						
65	3082	Bhopal	Mungaoli	IMALI CHAURAHA,,MUNGAOLI, ASHOKNAGAR,MUNGAOLI- BHOPAL,MADHYA PRADESH	473443	MADHYA PRADESH	07548-273063	128						
66	1403	Bhopal	Village khandwa	PO VILL KHANDWA,VIA- ,SHYAMPUR,DIST.SEHOR E,VILLAGE KHANDWA,MADHYA PRADESH	466651	MADHYA PRADESH	07562-263140	128						
67	3148	Bhopal	Tikamgarh	NAGAR BHAVAN CHAURAHA,TIKAMGARH,T IKAMGARH,MADHYA PRADESH	472001	MADHYA PRADESH	07683-244808	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
68	3081	Bhopal	Rajgarh	MP NAGAR BY PASS ROAD,NH-12 , RAJGARH,RAJGARH - MADHYA PRADESH,MADHYA PRADESH	465661	MADHYA PRADESH	07372-254715	128			TTES/NOT			
69	2565	Bhopal	Timarni	GANDHI CHOWK,NEAR SHRI,RAM TEMPLE,TIMARNI,TIMARN I,MADHYA PRADESH	461228	MADHYA PRADESH	07573-230050	128						
70	1035	Bhopal	Babai	POST SALICHAUKA ROAD,DIST. NARSINGHPUR,BABAI,MA DHYA PRADESH	487881	MADHYA PRADESH	07791-251221	128						
71	1282	Bhopal	Umri	VILL & PO UMRI,DISTT- BHIND,UMRI - MP,MADHYA PRADESH	477331	MADHYA PRADESH	07534-281739	128						
72	259	Bhopal	Obaidulla Ganj	MAINROAD,OBAIDULLAGA NJ,OBAIDULLAGANJ,MAD HYA PRADESH	464993	MADHYA PRADESH	07480-224039	128						
73	3160	Bhopal	Chhatarpur	H.NO. 10, WARD NO. 24,,KISHORE SAGAR ROAD,CHHATARPUR,MAD HYA PRADESH	471001	MADHYA PRADESH	07682-242458	128						
74	1082	Bhopal	Sheopurkalan	MOTIKALA BAZAR,SHEOPURKALA,S HEOPURKALAN,MADHYA PRADESH	476337	MADHYA PRADESH	07530-220087	128						
75	3093	Bhopal	Damoh	239, MAGUNJ, WARD NO.1,ADJACENT TO UNION BANK,DAMOH,MADHYA PRADESH	470661	MADHYA PRADESH	07812-223093	128						
76	43	Bhopal	Morena	UCO BANK,MORENA BRANCH,MORENA,MADH YA PRADESH	476001	MADHYA PRADESH	07532-230332	128						
77	347	Bhopal	Bareli	PO-BARELI,DIST- RAISEN,BARELI- MP,MADHYA PRADESH	464668	MADHYA PRADESH	07486-230238	128						
78	1720	Bhopal	Guna	A B ROAD,GUNA,GUNA,MADH YA PRADESH	473001	MADHYA PRADESH	07542-227575	128						
79	2177	Bhopal	Shivpuri	JHANSI TIRAHA,A B ROAD,SHIVPURI,SHIVPUR I - MP,MADHYA PRADESH	473551	MADHYA PRADESH	07492-221351	128						
80	13	Bhopal	Bhind	UCO BANK,BHIND BRANCH,BHIND,MADHYA PRADESH	477001	MADHYA PRADESH	07534-245735	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
81	38	Bhopal	Dabra	UCO BANK,DABRA BRANCH,DABRA,MADHYA PRADESH	475110	MADHYA PRADESH	07524-222912	128						
82	2116	Bhopal	Morar, Gwalior	RVSKVV. COLLEGE OF AGR,MELA ROAD,GWALIOR,MADHYA PRADESH	747002	MADHYA PRADESH	0751-2340767	128						
83	2091	Bhopal	Bina	UCO BANK,BINA MAIN BRANCH,BINA,MADHYA PRADESH	470113	MADHYA PRADESH	07580-225663	128						
84	592	Bhubaneshwar	Tangi	AT/PO TANGI, KHURDA,KHURDA,KHURD A,ORISSA	752023	ORISSA	06756-254233	128						
85	436	Bhubaneshwar	Ranpur	AT RANPUR,PO.RAJRANPUR, DIST.NAYAGARH,RANPUR - BHUBANESWAR,ORISSA	752026	ORISSA	06755-236026	128						
86	427	Bhubaneshwar	Banpur	UCO BANK,BANPUR BRANCH,BANPUR,ORISSA	752031	ORISSA	06756-253125	128						
87	400	Bhubaneshwar	Satpatna	AT&PO-SATPATNA,,PS- DASPALLA,NAYAGARH,NA YAGARH,ORISSA	752091	ORISSA	06757-220033	128						
88	3110	Bhubaneshwar	Birapratappur	AT/PO BIRAPRATAPPUR,,PS CHANDANPUR,,PURI,ORIS SA	752012	ORISSA	06752-274355	128						
89	2364	Bhubaneshwar	Paralakhemundi	SRIKRISHNA COMPLEX,MAIN RD SRIKRISHNA COM,PARALAKHEMUNDI, ORISSA	761200	ORISSA	06815 -222771	128						
90	1076	Bhubaneshwar	Gangadharpur	UCO BANK,GANGADHARPUR,K HURDA,ORISSA	752034	ORISSA	06756-255024	128						
91	421	Bhubaneshwar	Hinjlicut	UCO BANK,HINJALICUT,HINJAL ICUT,ORISSA	761102	ORISSA	06811-280033	128						
92	1579	Bhubaneshwar	Janla	AT PO - JANLA,DIST. KHURDA,BHUBANESHWA R,ORISSA	752054	ORISSA	0674-2460322	128						
93	2543	Bhubaneshwar	Chandrashekharpur	CHANDRASHEKHARPUR PLOT,262 DISTRICT CENTRE,BHUBANESHWA R,ORISSA	751016	ORISSA	0674-2300072	128						
94	2062	Bhubaneshwar	Shree Jagannath Temple	SHREE JAGANNATH TEMPLE,PURI,PURI,ORISS A	752001	ORISSA	06752-230199	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
95	2150	Bhubaneshwar	Gopalpur	GOPALPUR,DIST. GOPALPUR,GOPALPUR,O RISSA	761002	ORISSA	0680-2343888	128			TTES/NOT			
96	290	Bhubaneshwar	Puri	DOODWALA DHARAMSALA BD,GRAND ROAD, PURI,PURI,ORISSA	752001	ORISSA	06752-252216	128						
97	1936	Bhubaneshwar	SCS College,Puri	SCS COLLEGE CAMPUS,,PURI, ORISSA,PURI,ORISSA	752001	ORISSA	06752-220837	128						
98	660	Bongaigaon	Lakhipur	UCO BANK,LAKHIPUR,LAKHIPU R-ASSAM,ASSAM	783129	ASSAM	03663-283424	128						
99	366	Bongaigaon	Bongaigaon	BONGAIGAON,STATION ROAD,BONGAIGAON,ASS AM	783380	ASSAM	03664-230305	128						
100	2328	Burdwan	Ukhra	UKHRA BAJPAI MORE,BURDWAN,BURDW AN,WEST BENGAL	713363	WEST BENGAL	0341-2663405	128						
101	1534	Burdwan	Amadpur	VPO AMADPUR VIA MEMARI,DIST. BURDWAN,AMADPUR,WE ST BENGAL	713154	WEST BENGAL	0342-2250702	128						
102	646	Burdwan	Raipur	RAIPUR(WB),PO GARH RAIPUR,BANKURA,WEST BENGAL	722134	WEST BENGAL	03243-26724	128						
103	3203	Burdwan	Majigram	P.O- MAJIGRAM,BURDWAN, W.B,BURDWAN WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	713143	WEST BENGAL	9475377607	128						
104	3016	Burdwan	Sitarampur	PO-SITARAMPUR,PS- KULTI,DIST- BURDWAN,SITARAMPUR, WEST BENGAL	713359	WEST BENGAL	0341-2510043	128						
105	856	Burdwan	Bhatar	UCO BANK,BHATAR,BHATAR,W EST BENGAL	713125	WEST BENGAL	0342-2322251	128						
106	410	Burdwan	Dissergarh	PURULIA ROAD,,P.O DISSERGARH,BURDWAN, WEST BENGAL	713333	WEST BENGAL	0341-2520169	128						
107	896	Burdwan	Purulia	PO PURULIA,DISTT PURULIA,PURULIA,WEST BENGAL	723101	WEST BENGAL	03252-222014	128						
108	1386	Burdwan	Katwa	SRI GANESH MKT,KACHHA,-RI ROAD,KATWA - WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	713130	WEST BENGAL	03453-255260	128						
109	1509	Burdwan	Chora	UCO BANK,CHORA,RANIGANJ, WEST BENGAL	713378	WEST BENGAL	0341-2667423	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
110	335	Burdwan	Bahula	UCO BANK,BAHULA BRANCH,BAHULA,WEST BENGAL	713222	WEST BENGAL	0341-2667283	128						
111	782	Burdwan	Burnpur Road	CITRA CINEMA BLD,BURNP,-PUR RD, BURDWAN,BURNPUR - WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	713325	WEST BENGAL	0341-2230223	128						
112	292	Burdwan	Asansol - Masjid Bari Lane	173,GT RD, MASJD BARI,LANE,ASANSOL,ASA NSOL,WEST BENGAL	713301	WEST BENGAL	0341-2314835	128						
113	47	Burdwan	Raniganj	BB BANERJEE RD,SCHOOLP,PO- RANIGANJ,BURDWAN,WE ST BENGAL	713347	WEST BENGAL	0341-2444010	128						
114	25	Burdwan	Barakar	BARAKAR,BARAKAR,BUR DWAN WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	713324	WEST BENGAL	0341-2520315	128						
115	2896	Chandigarh	Dhoot Kalan	TANDA DHOLBAHA ROAD,VPO DHOOT KALAN,HOSHIARPUR,PUN JAB	144210	PUNJAB	01886-252082	128						
116	3173	Chandigarh	Lehragaga	NEAR NEW ANAJ MANDI,DISTT - SANGRUR,LEHRAGAGA,P UNJAB	148031	PUNJAB	01676-271173	128						
117	921	Chandigarh	Nayagaon	UCO BANK,NAYAGAON BRANCH,NAYAGAON,PUN JAB	160103	PUNJAB	0172-2785301	128						
118	2510	Chandigarh	Barnala	OPP SIDANA HOSPITAL,K.C. ROAD,BARNALA,PUNJAB	148101	PUNJAB	01679-231456	128						
119	1316	Chandigarh	Dumewal	VILL DUMEWAL,PO JHAJ,VIA NURPUR BEDI,ROPAR,DUMEWAL,P UNJAB	140117	PUNJAB	01887-242625	128						
120	2573	Chennai	Kolivakkam	PALLAVAN POLYTECHNIC,CAMPUS,K ANCH,TAMIL NADU	631502	TAMIL NADU	044-27242143	128						
121	2366	Chennai	Mogappair	MOGAPPAIR CHENNAI,TAMILNADU,CH ENNAI,TAMIL NADU	600033	TAMIL NADU	044-26357533	128						
122	194	Chennai	Mundiyapakkam	MUNDIYAMBAKKAM,,DIST - VILLUPURAM,MUNDIYAM PAKKOM,TAMIL NADU	605601	TAMIL NADU	04146-232686	128						
123	2094	Coimbatore	Ariyakudi	UCO BANK,ARIYAKUDI BRANCH,SIVAGANGA,TA MIL NADU	630202	TAMIL NADU	04565-221460	128		_				

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
124	764	Coimbatore	Somarasampettai	UCO BANK,SOMARASAMPETTA I,TRICHY,TAMIL NADU	620102	TAMIL NADU	0431-2607233	128						
125	542	Coimbatore	Gopalasamudram	103, SANADHI STREET,PO,GOPAL DIST- TIRUNELVELI,GOPALASA MUDRAM-TN,TAMIL NADU	627451	TAMIL NADU	04634-279123	128						
126	3000	Coimbatore	R S Puram	R S PURAM,COIMBATORE,R S PURAM- COIMBATORE,TAMIL NADU	641002	TAMIL NADU	0422-4200733	128						
127	2090	Coimbatore	Tirupur MC	UCO BANK,TIRUPUR MIDCORPORATE,TIRUPU R,TAMIL NADU	641604	TAMIL NADU	0421-2217333	128						
128	460	Cuttack	Kharagprasad	AT&PO MERA MUNDALI,DIST. DHENKANAL,KHARAGPRA SAD,ORISSA	759121	ORISSA	06732-258026	128						
129	2075	Cuttack	Collectorate Campus	COLLECTORATE CAMPUS,JAGATSINGHPU R,JAGATSINGHPUR,ORIS SA	754103	ORISSA	06724 -221882	128						
130	770	Cuttack	Athgarh	UCO BANK,ATHGARH,ATHGAR H,ORISSA	754029	ORISSA	06723-220253	128						
131	2844	Dehradun	Manduwala	MANDHUWALA CHOWK,BHAUWALA ROAD,DEHRADUN,UTTAR ANCHAL	248007	UTTARANCHAL	0135-2694995	128						
132	2767	Dehradun	Vikasnagar	MAIN MARKET OPP. BANK,OF BARODA,VIKAS NAGAR,UTTARANCHAL	248198	UTTARANCHAL	01360-250006	128						
133	1034	Dehradun	Saharfatak	VILL&PO- SAHARFATAK,DIST- ALMORA,SAHARFATAK- UTTARAKHAND,UTTARAN CHAL	263625	UTTARANCHAL	05962-245005	128						
134	3195	Dehradun	Uttarkashi	HN 03,UTTARKASHI,SAHAJ VILLA HOTEL CAMP,UTTARKASHI,UTTA RANCHAL	249193	UTTARANCHAL	01374-222074	128						
135	2349	Dehradun	Ramnagar	BANGARI BHAVAN,LAKHANPUR,NAI NITAL,UTTARANCHAL	244715	UTTARANCHAL	05947-251099	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
136	2347	Dehradun	Nanakmatta	KHATIMA ROAD,TAPERA,UDHAM SINGH NAGAR,UTTARANCHAL	262311	UTTARANCHAL	05948-241105	128						
137	3055	Dehradun	Jaspur	KOTWALI ROAD,JASPUR,,UDDHAM SINGH NAGAR,,UDHAM SINGH NAGAR,UTTARANCHAL	244712	UTTARANCHAL	05947-229055	128						
138	2898	Dehradun	Doiwala	OPP. POST OFFICE,MISSERWALA,DOI WALA,UTTARANCHAL	248140	UTTARANCHAL	0135-2695011	128						
139	870	Dehradun	Kapkote	KAPKOTE,,DIST- BAGHESHWAR,KAPKOTE- UTTARAKHAND,UTTARAN CHAL	263679	UTTARANCHAL	05963-253023	128						
140	2910	Dehradun	Srinagar	MAIN BADRINATH ROAD,DISTT: GARHWAL,SRINAGAR- UTTARANCHAL,UTTARAN CHAL	246174	UTTARANCHAL	01346-250642	128						
141	1793	Dehradun	Dehradun - Race Course	61/2 RACE COURSE,DEHRADUN,DEH RADUN,UTTARANCHAL	248001	UTTARANCHAL	0135-2621745	128						
142	2939	Dharamshala	Nadaun	VILL AND P.O NADAUN,DISTT- HAMIRPUR,NADAUN,HIMA CHAL PRADESH	177033	HIMACHAL PRADESH	0197-2232733	128						
143	1355	Dharamshala	Gehrwin	V & PO GEHRWIN, DIST- ,BILASPUR,GEHRWIN- HP,HIMACHAL PRADESH	174034	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01978-270021	128						
144	2140	Dharamshala	Sarkaghat	LOWER BAZAR, VPO,DISTT- MANDI,SARKAGHAT - HP,HIMACHAL PRADESH	176024	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01905-176024	128						
145	2937	Dharamshala	Sandhol	VILL AND PO SANDHOL,,DISTT. MANDI,SANDHOL,HIMACH AL PRADESH	176090	HIMACHAL PRADESH	1905-274905	128						
146	802	Dharamshala	Berthin	VILL & PO BERTHIN,DIST. BILASPUR,BERTHIN,HIMA CHAL PRADESH	174019	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01978-266031	128						
147	1024	Dharamshala	Bijhari	V & PO BIJHARI, DISTT,HAMIRPUR,BIJHARI- DHARAMSHALA,HIMACHA L PRADESH	176040	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01972-283022	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
148	2154	Ernakulam	Thrikkakara	UCO BANK,THRIKKAKARA BRANCH,ERNAKULAM,KE RALA	682038	KERALA	0484-2425250	128						
149	233	Ernakulam	Angamaly	CHRACKAL BLD.,ALUVA,ROAD, ANGAMALY,ERNAKULAM, KERALA	683572	KERALA	0484-2452282	128						
150	1334	Ernakulam	Mallapuzhasseri	PO NELLIKKALA,DIST PATHANAMTHITTA,PATHA NAMTHITTA,KERALA	689643	KERALA	0468-2212345	128						
151	3038	Guwahati	Garchuk	GARCHUK,GUWAHATI,GO RCHUK,ASSAM,ASSAM	781035	ASSAM	9435337556	128						
152	3039	Guwahati	Lakhara	LAKHARA,ASSAM,GUWAH ATI,ASSAM	718019	ASSAM	9435045805	128						
153	2956	Guwahati	Morigaon	MORIGAON TOWN,MORIGAON,MORIG AON,ASSAM,ASSAM	782105	ASSAM	8723065069	128						
154	2825	Guwahati	Odalbakra	ADAGUDAM,GUWAHATI,O DALBAKRA,ASSAM,ASSA M	781034	ASSAM	0-2470078	128						
155	2758	Guwahati	Jowai	WEST JAINTIA HILLS,JOWAI,JOWAI BRANCH,MEGHALAYA	793150	MEGHALAYA	03652-220551	128						
156	1994	Guwahati	Down Town Hospital	DOWN TOWN HOSPITAL,GUWAHATI,GU WAHATI,ASSAM	781006	ASSAM	0361-2220254	128						
157	1108	Guwahati	Nalbari	PO & DIST. NALBARI,NALBARI,NALBA RI - ASSAM,ASSAM	781335	ASSAM	03624-220349	128						
158	982	Haryana	Jakhauli	VILL & PO JAKHAULI,DIST.SONEPAT, JAKHAULI,HARYANA	131023	HARYANA	0130-2386081	128						
159	1051	Haryana	Budhakhera	UCO BANK,BUDHAKHERA,BUD HAKHERA,HARYANA	126113	HARYANA	01686-241138	128						
160	1444	Haryana	Mandi Dabwali	UCO BANK,MANDI DABWALI,MANDI DABWALI,HARYANA	125104	HARYANA	01668-226710	128						
161	716	Haryana	Chhara	UCO BANK,CHHARA,CHHARA,H ARYANA	124504	HARYANA	01276-245003	128						
162	901	Haryana	Kapro	UCO BANK,KAPRO,KAPRO,HAR YANA	125039	HARYANA	01663-291518	128						
163	1278	Haryana	Kharawar	UCO BANK,KHARAWAR,KHARA WAR,HARYANA	124021	HARYANA	01262-288125	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
164	2492	Haryana	Bandaheri	VILL.BANDAHERI TEH HAN,PO MUNDHAL KHURDHISSAR,BANDAHE RI,HARYANA	127041	HARYANA	01254-235236	128			1103/1107			
165	3013	Haryana	Meham	GOHANA MOD, ROHTAK ROA,MEHAM,DIST ROHTAK,ROHTAK,HARYA NA	124112	HARYANA	01257-233300	128						
166	3007	Haryana	Satrod Khurd	VPO-SATROD KHURD,DISTT- HISSAR,HISSAR,HARYAN A	125044	HARYANA	9729207509	128						
167	3008	Haryana	Madlouda	ASOHKA HOTEL,DISTT- PANIPAT,PANIPAT,HARYA NA	132113	HARYANA	0180-2583070	128						
168	2432	Haryana	Hansi	SHOP NO4,JIND CHOWK,HANSI,HARYANA	125033	HARYANA	01663-254205	128						
169	1432	Haryana	Sirsa	PLOT NO 69, A- BLOCK,,NEW ANAJ MANDI,SIRSA - HARYANA,HARYANA	125055	HARYANA	01666-221927	128						
170	2320	Haryana	Gohana	499, BARODA ROAD,,MATH MANDI,GOHANA,HARYAN A	131301	HARYANA	01263-255100	128						
171	1430	Haryana	Fatehabad	UCO BANK,FATEHABAD,FATEH ABAD,HARYANA	125050	HARYANA	1667-220349	128						
172	1852	Haryana	Panchkula Branch	SCO-395, SECTOR- 8,PANCHKULA,PANCHKUL A HARYANA,HARYANA	134109	HARYANA	0172-2574167	128						
173	2484	Haryana	Kalanwali	V.P.O-KALANWALI,DISTT SIRSA,SIRSA - HARYANA,HARYANA	125201	HARYANA	01696-222020	128						
174	897	Haryana	Patti kalyana	UCO BANK,PATTIKALYANA,PAT TIKALYANA,HARYANA	132102	HARYANA	0180-2569493	128						
175	2316	Haryana	Ratia	NR SANJAY GANDHI CHOWK,FATEHABAD ROAD,RATIA,HARYANA	125051	HARYANA	01697-252901	128						
176	1176	Hooghly	Jara	VILL + P.O - JARA DIST- PASCHIM MEDINIPUR	721232	WEST BENGAL	03225-269246	128						
177	1725	Hooghly	Batanal	UCO BANK,BATANAL,BURDWA N,WEST BENGAL	712615	WEST BENGAL	03211-251240	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
178	917	Hooghly	Rajbalhat	UCO BANK,RAJBALHAT,HARIP AL,WEST BENGAL	712408	WEST BENGAL	03212-254244	128						
179	1662	Hooghly	Bhairabpur	VILL-BHAIRABPUR,PO- BHAGABANTAPUR,MIDNA PUR,WEST BENGAL	721201	WEST BENGAL	03225-265063	128						
180	1737	Hooghly	Haripur hattala	UCO BANK,HARIPUR HATTALA,TARKESWAR,W EST BENGAL	712223	WEST BENGAL	03212-248-161	128						
181	789	Hooghly	Bhanderhati	UCO BANK,BHANDARHATI,BHA NDARHATI,WEST BENGAL	712301	WEST BENGAL	03213-254309	128						
182	603	Hooghly	Jirat	STN RD, PO PATULIGRAM,JIRAT, DIST HOOGHLY,HOOGHLY,WE ST BENGAL	712123	WEST BENGAL	03213-260166	128						
183	2139	Hooghly	Dankuni	MANOHARPUR EAST,T.N.,MUKHERJEE RD,DANKUNI - BURDWAN,WEST BENGAL	712311	WEST BENGAL	033-2659 3466	128						
184	1423	Hooghly	Tribeni	UCO BANK,TRIBENI BRANCH,TRIBENI,WEST BENGAL	712503	WEST BENGAL	033-26846386	128						
185	415	Hooghly	Amalgora	PO & VILL AMALGORA,AMALGORA,A MALGORA - HOWRAH,WEST BENGAL	721121	WEST BENGAL	03227-265068	128						
186	972	Howrah	Khariop	UCO BANK,KHARIOP,KHARIOP, WEST BENGAL	711401	WEST BENGAL	03214-260089	128						
187	2666	Howrah	Paschim Gazipur	PASCHIM GAZIPUR,WB,0,WEST BENGAL	711401	WEST BENGAL	03214-229311	128						
188	399	Howrah	Panchla	ASHIMA NIVAS,THANA RD,PO PANCHLA,HOWRAH,WES T BENGAL	711322	WEST BENGAL	03214 -259214	128						
189	2980	Howrah	Keshapat	KESHAPAT,PURBA MIGNAPORE,KESHAPAT- HOWRAH,WEST BENGAL	721139	WEST BENGAL	03228-240021	128						
190	800	Howrah	Mecheda	PO MECHEDA,MIDNAPUR,ME CHEDA - WB,WEST BENGAL	721137	WEST BENGAL	03228-231257	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
191	739	Howrah	Bankra	PO VILL - BANKRA,DISTT HOWRAH,HOWRAH,WEST BENGAL	711403	WEST BENGAL	033-2653084	128						
192	267	Howrah	Fort Gloster	PO FORTGLOSTER,HOWRAH, FORT GLOSTER,HOWRAH,WES T BENGAL	711310	WEST BENGAL	033-26618363	128						
193	975	Howrah	Uluberia	PO-ULUBERIA,HOWRAH, WB,HOWRAH,WEST BENGAL	711315	WEST BENGAL	033-26610358	128						
194	398	Howrah	Nibra	VILL MUNSHIDANGA,PO BANKRA,HOWRAH,WEST BENGAL	711403	WEST BENGAL	033-26531554	128						
195	3149	Indore	Jhabua	16 OLD TEACHERS COLO,OPPOSITE SAXENA,JHABUA,MADHY A PRADESH	457661	MADHYA PRADESH	07392-244186	128						
196	1717	Indore	Dariyapur	UCO BANK,DARIYAPUR,BURHA NPUR,MADHYA PRADESH	450331	MADHYA PRADESH	07325-289138	128						
197	524	Indore	Chandrawatiganj	VILL& PO CHANDRAWATIGA,NJ,DIS T. INDORE,INDORE,MADHYA PRADESH	453235	MADHYA PRADESH	07321-221233	128						
198	2421	Indore	Sanwer	JANPAD PANCHYAT,UJJAIN ROAD,INDORE,MADHYA PRADESH	453551	MADHYA PRADESH	07321-220090	128						
199	2866	Indore	Badnagar	2,PATRAKAR COLONY,JAWAHAR MARG,BADNAGAR,MADH YA PRADESH	456771	MADHYA PRADESH	07367-456771	128						
200	102	Indore	Nagda - Birlagram	PO BIRLAGRAM,DISTT UJJAIN,NAGDA,MADHYA PRADESH	456331	MADHYA PRADESH	07366-249863	128						
201	471	Indore	Nagda City	M G ROAD,NAGDA CITY,NAGDA,MADHYA PRADESH	456335	MADHYA PRADESH	07366-246477	128						
202	701	Indore	Indore – Jawahar Marg	107, JAWAHAR MARG,,INDORE CITY,INDORE,MADHYA PRADESH	452002	MADHYA PRADESH	0731-2340139	128						
203	76	Indore	Indore – Sanyogitaganj	20,SHRADHANAND MARG,,SANYOGITA GANJ,INDORE,MADHYA PRADESH	452001	MADHYA PRADESH	0731-2703451	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
204	250	Jaipur	Renwal	RENWAL, TEHSIL PHULERA,DIST. JAIPUR,RENWAL - RAJASTHAN,RAJASTHAN	303603	RAJASTHAN	01424-220030	128						
205	793	Jaipur	Jaipur - Tonk Road	17 MANGAL MARG, TONK,JAIPUR,JAIPUR,RAJ ASTHAN	302015	RAJASTHAN	0141-2717100	128						
206	1884	Jaipur	Jaipur-GSI	UCO BANK,GSI JHALANA DUNGRI,JAIPUR,RAJASTH AN	302004	RAJASTHAN	0141-2717104	128						
207	2928	Jalandhar	Hussainpur	UCO BANK OPP. GATE NO,2 RCF KAPURTHALA,HUSSAINP UR,PUNJAB	144602	PUNJAB	01822-227227	128						
208	3137	Jalandhar	Jamsher Khas	VPO JAMSHER KHAS,DIST- JALANDHAR,JALANDHAR, PUNJAB	144020	PUNJAB	0181-2775500	128						
209	547	Jalandhar	Zainakot	HMT PREMISES,W/F III,,P.O.ZAINAKOT,ZAINAK OT - JAMMU & KASHMIR,JAMMU - KASHMIR	190012	JAMMU - KASHMIR	194-2496592	128						
210	2508	Jalandhar	Fatehabad	MAIN BAZAR, FATEHABAD,DISTRICT TARAN TARN,FATEHABAD,PUNJA B	143407	PUNJAB	01859-238038	128						
211	3138	Jalandhar	Alawalpur	PO-ALAWALPUR,DIST - JALANDHAR,JALANDHAR, PUNJAB	144301	PUNJAB	0181-2715059	128						
212	1438	Jalandhar	Verowal	UCO BANK,VEROWAL,VEROW AL,PUNJAB	143118	PUNJAB	01859-279079	128						
213	1314	Jalandhar	Lasuri	UCO BANK,LASURI,LASURI,PU NJAB	144702	PUNJAB	01821-275051	128						
214	2815	Jalandhar	Majitha Road	MAJITHA ROAD, AMRITSAR,AMRITSAR,AM RITSAR,PUNJAB	143001	PUNJAB	0183-2210001	128						
215	1393	Jalandhar	Zainakadal	UCO BANK,ZAINAKADAL,ZAINA KADAL,JAMMU - KASHMIR	190002	JAMMU - KASHMIR	0194-2478185	128						
216	682	Jalandhar	Digiana	UCO BANK,DIGIANA BRANCH,JAMMU,JAMMU - KASHMIR	180010	JAMMU - KASHMIR	0191-2430132	128						
217	123	Jalandhar	Srinagar	SRINAGAR BRANCH,PO NO 29,SRINAGAR,JAMMU - KASHMIR	190001	JAMMU - KASHMIR	0194-2473070	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
218	343	Jodhpur	Jetsar	UCO BANK,JETSAR,JETSAR,RA JASTHAN	335702	RAJASTHAN	01498-264331	128						
219	1188	Jodhpur	Piper City	UCO BANK,PIPARCITY,PIPARCI TY,RAJASTHAN	342601	RAJASTHAN	02930-233067	128						
220	2976	Jodhpur	Raisingh Nagar	80,OLD DHAN MANDI,,RAISINGH NAGAR,,RAISINGH NAGAR,RAJASTHAN	335051	RAJASTHAN	01507-223007	128						
221	639	Jodhpur	Bhavi	PO & VILL BHAVI TEHSIL,BILARA DIST JODHPUR,JODHPUR,RAJ ASTHAN	342605	RAJASTHAN	02930-252205	128						
222	3114	Jorhat	Dhemaji	DHEMAJI NAGAR NO- 4,P.O. DHEMAJI,DHEMAJI,ASSA M	787057	ASSAM	037532-26966	128						
223	2363	Jorhat	Chumkedima	WARD NO.3, CHUMUKEDIMA,NAGALAN D,CHUMUKEDIMA,NAGAL AND	797001	NAGALAND	9436062750	128						
224	3117	Jorhat	Mission Chariali, Tezpur	MISSION CHARIALI,,P.O. TEZPUR,,TEZPUR,ASSAM	784001	ASSAM	03712-255811	128						
225	3056	Jorhat	Naharbari	NAHARBARI,DIMAPUR, NAGALAND,NAHARBARI- JORHAT,ASSAM	797116	ASSAM	03862-224995	128						
226	3116	Jorhat	Jail Road, Jorhat	JAIL ROAD, P.O. JORHAT,DIST- JORHAT, ASSAM,JORHAT,ASSAM	181123	ASSAM	0376-2309633	128						
227	795	Jorhat	Namrup	PO PARBATPUR,,DIBRUGARH ,NAMRUP - DIBRUGARH,ASSAM	786623	ASSAM	0374-2500345	128						
228	872	Jorhat	Kharupetia	PO-KHARUPETIA,DIST- DARRANG,KHARUPETIA- ASSAM,ASSAM	784115	ASSAM	03713-254287	128						
229	899	Jorhat	Kohima	UCO BANK,KOHIMA BRANCH,KOHIMA,NAGAL AND	797001	NAGALAND	0370-2290909	128						
230	558	Jorhat	Mangaldai	UCO BANK,MANGALDAI,MANG ALDAI,ASSAM	784125	ASSAM	03713-222152	128						
231	737	Jorhat	Duliajan	GOGOI MARKET, DULIAJAN,DIST - DIBRUGARH,DULIAJAN,AS SAM	786602	ASSAM	0374-2804722	128						
232	2346	Jorhat	Lanka	SHILLONG ROAD,NEAR VIJAYA GHAT,LANKA,ASSAM	782446	ASSAM	03674-255999	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
233	1482	Jorhat	Itanagar	BANK TINALI,DIST.,PAPUMPARE ,ITANAGAR - ARUNACHAL PRADESH,ARUNACHAL PRADESH	791111	ARUNACHAL PRADESH	0360-2212306	128						
234	893	Jorhat	Tengakhat	PO-TENGAKHAT,DIST- ,DIBRUGARH,TENGAKHAT- ASSAM,ASSAM	786103	ASSAM	0373-2844957	128						
235	426	Jorhat	Sonari	VPO SONARI,DIST. SIBSA,- GAR,SONARI - ASSAM,ASSAM	785690	ASSAM	03772-256525	128						
236	1049	Jorhat	North Lakhimpur	N T ROAD,PO NORTH LAKH,-IMPUR,DIST. LAKHIMPUR,NORTH LAKHIMPUR - ASSAM,ASSAM	787001	ASSAM	03752-222343	128						
237	1254	Jorhat	Mankota	MILAN NAGAR,PO MANKOTA,RD,DIST. DIBRUGARH,MANKOTA,A SSAM	786002	ASSAM	0373-2312986	128						
238	1923	Jorhat	Hojai	UCO BANK,HOJAI BRANCH,HOJAI- ASSAM,ASSAM	782435	ASSAM	03674-254032	128						
239	512	Jorhat	Udalguri	UCO BANK,UDALGURI,UDALGU RI,ASSAM	784509	ASSAM	03711-224443	128						
240	742	Jorhat	Jorhat	JORHAT BRANCH,JORHAT,JORHA T,ASSAM	785001	ASSAM	0376-785001	128						
241	1812	Jorhat	Digboi	UCO BANK,CHARALI BAZAR DIGBOI ,DIST- TINSUKIA,ASSAM	786171	ASSAM	03751-786171	128						
242	2932	Kanpur	Sohramau	TEHHASSANGANJ,DIST : UNNAO,SOHRAMAU,UTTA R PRADESH	209859	UTTAR PRADESH	9415542702	128						
243	348	Kanpur	Bangarmau	UCO BANK,BANGARMAU,UNNA O,UTTAR PRADESH	241501	UTTAR PRADESH	05144-250258	128						
244	2517	Kanpur	Rath	DHAWAKER HOUSEORAI RD,NEAR ORAI BUS STAND,RATH,UTTAR PRADESH	210431	UTTAR PRADESH	05280-223295	128						
245	2414	Kanpur	Maurawan	MAURAWAN CHANDAN GANJ,UNNAO,MAURAWA N,UTTAR PRADESH	209821	UTTAR PRADESH	05142-256444	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
246	2933	Kanpur	Chitrakut	CHITRAKUT KARVI,PURANA BAZAR, KARVI,CHITRAKOOT,UTTA R PRADESH	210205	UTTAR PRADESH	05198-233038	128			(TES/NO)			
247	2954	Kanpur	Auraiya	26/1162 BADANPUR,KANPUR ROAD,AURAIYA,UTTAR PRADESH	206122	UTTAR PRADESH	05683-242954	128						
248	3050	Kanpur	Etawah	ETAWAH,123, CIVIL LINES,ETAWAH,UTTAR PRADESH	206001	UTTAR PRADESH	5688-250079	128						
249	2518	Kanpur	Kannauj	TIRWA ROAD,SARAI MEERA,KANNAUJ,KANNA UJ,UTTAR PRADESH	209727	UTTAR PRADESH	05694-234089	128						
250	3085	Kanpur	Haswa	VILLAGE & POST HASWA,DISTRICT - FATEHPUR,HASWA,UTTA R PRADESH	212645	UTTAR PRADESH	05180-243222	128						
251	97	Kanpur	Pinahat	UCO BANK,RAGHUNATH PURA,PINAHAT,DIST - AGRA,UTTAR PRADESH	283123	UTTAR PRADESH	05614-283123	128						
252	1028	Kanpur	Firozabad	UCO BANK,FIROZABAD,FIROZA BAD,UTTAR PRADESH	283203	UTTAR PRADESH	05612-242191	128						
253	507	Kanpur	Agra-hariparbat	UCO BANK,SHILAZA HOTEL,HARPARBAT,AGR A,UTTAR PRADESH	282002	UTTAR PRADESH	0562-2858410	128						
254	1988	Kolkata	Kolkata-EM Bypass	E M BYE PAS, AP 11B,,CANAL SOUTH ROAD,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	700105	WEST BENGAL	033-23234578	128						
255	1481	Kolkata	Kolkata - Sarat Bose Road	136A, RASH BEHARI AVEN,SARAT BOSE ROAD,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	700029	WEST BENGAL	033-24636272	128						
256	2876	Lucknow	Mall Branch	MALL BRANCH ADARSH,COMPLEX DUBAGGA TIRAHA,MALL,UTTAR PRADESH	226104	UTTAR PRADESH	9473896306	128						
257	2515	Lucknow	Gossainganj	MOHANLAL GANJ RD,BELOW BSNL EXCHANGE,LUCKNOW,UT TAR PRADESH	227125	UTTAR PRADESH	522-2836991	128						
258	2791	Lucknow	Chattoh	VILL-CHATTOH SALONE,CHATTOH, DISTT- AMETHI,CHATTOH,UTTAR PRADESH	229307	UTTAR PRADESH	05313-268267	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
259	3041	Lucknow	Bahadurpur	BAHADURPUR,DIST:AMET HI,AMETHI,UTTAR PRADESH	229305	UTTAR PRADESH	05313-250108	128			TTES/NOT			
260	2559	Lucknow	Bhadar	VILL- GHORHA,BHADAR,,DURG APUR AMETHI ROAD,VARANASI,UTTAR PRADESH	227406	UTTAR PRADESH	05368-276086	128						
261	2952	Lucknow	Bhinga Shrawasti	BHINGA SRAWASTI,PO BHINGA,BHINGA SHRAWASTI,UTTAR PRADESH	271831	UTTAR PRADESH	05250-222052	128						
262	2942	Lucknow	Ramganj	RAMGANJ,DIST:AMETHI,A METHI,UTTAR PRADESH	228159	UTTAR PRADESH	05368-233001	128						
263	2424	Lucknow	Amethi	AMETHI,AMETHI, UTTAR PRADESH	227405	UTTAR PRADESH	05368-222045	128						
264	2884	Lucknow	Ataura Buzurg	VILL ATAURA BUJURG,PO ATAURA TEHSIL SADAR,RAE BAREILLY,UTTAR PRADESH	229121	UTTAR PRADESH	0535-202200	128						
265	2820	Lucknow	Lalganj	BADOURIA COMPLEX,NEAR HANUMAN MANDIR BE,LALGANJ,UTTAR PRADESH	229206	UTTAR PRADESH	05315-246111	128						
266	2885	Lucknow	Achleshwar	ACHLESWAR BRANCH,PO RAHAWAN BLOCK,RAE BAREILLY,UTTAR PRADESH	229303	UTTAR PRADESH	0535-2631144	128						
267	2819	Lucknow	Gadaganj	MAIN ROAD, GADAGANJ,P.O.KAROULI BHUDHKHAR,GADAGANJ, UTTAR PRADESH	229204	UTTAR PRADESH	05317-237111	128						
268	2854	Lucknow	Unchahar	ALLAHABAD LUCKNOW ROAD,JAIRAMPUR, UNCHAHAR,UNCHAHAR,U TTAR PRADESH	229404	UTTAR PRADESH	05311-277191	128						
269	2010	Lucknow	Lucknow Polytechnic	KNPR RD, KRISHNA NAGAR,LUCKNOW,LUCKN OW,UTTAR PRADESH	226005	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-2421988	128						
270	1946	Lucknow	Lucknow-LDA Gomtinagar	GOMTI NAGAR LUCKNOW DE,AUTHORITY VIPIN KHAND,LUCKNOW,UTTAR PRADESH	226010	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-4075744	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
271	1420	Lucknow	Lucknow - Ashok Marg	MULL BUILDINGS,4, ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW,LUCKNOW,UT TAR PRADESH	226001	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-2615440	128						
272	46	Lucknow	Lucknow-Hazratganj	15, HAZRATGAUNJ,LUCKNO W,LUCKNOW,UTTAR PRADESH	226001	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-6460001	128						
273	1849	Lucknow	Jalsansthan	JALSANASTHAN AISH,BAGH, LUCKNOW,LUCKNOW,UT TAR PRADESH	226004	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-2262004	128						
274	50	Lucknow	Lucknow - Aminabad	JHANDEWALA PARK,,AMINABAD, LUCKNOW,LUCKNOW,UT TAR PRADESH	226020	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-2624710	128						
275	1154	Lucknow	Lucknow-Behsa	BEHSA, HIND NAGAR,LUCKNOW,LUCKN OW,UTTAR PRADESH	226005	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-226005	128						
276	60	Lucknow	Lucknow - University	LUCKNOW UNIVERSITY,LUCKNOW,L UCKNOW,UTTAR PRADESH	226020	UTTAR PRADESH	0522-226020	128						
277	3024	Ludhiana	Gill	VPO GILL,0,LUDHIANA,PUNJAB	141116	PUNJAB	0161-2814237	128						
278	2759	Ludhiana	Dalla	DALLA TEH- JAGRAON,DIST- LUDHIANA,JAGRAON,PUN JAB	142035	PUNJAB	01624-231144	128						
279	2623	Ludhiana	Dhaba Kokrian	VPO DHABAKOKRIAN,TEHSIL: ABOHAR,FAZILKA- PUNJAB,PUNJAB	152117	PUNJAB	01634-260399	128						
280	420	Ludhiana	Rumi	UCO BANK,RUMI,RUMI,PUNJAB	142030	PUNJAB	01624-232498	128						
281	658	Ludhiana	Alamgir	UCO BANK,ALAMGIR,ALAMGIR, LUDHIANA,PUNJAB	141716	PUNJAB	0161-2811002	128						
282	543	Ludhiana	Lalton Kalan	VILL & PO LALTON KALAN,DISTT- LUDHIANA,LALTON KALAN-PB,PUNJAB	142022	PUNJAB	0161-2806045	128						
283	469	Ludhiana	Rauni	UCO BANK,RAUNI,RAUNI,PUNJ AB	141415	PUNJAB	01628-277706	128						
284	595	Ludhiana	Dhandari Kalan	DHANDARI KALAN,B- 17,PHASE 4,FOCAL POINT,LUDHIANA,PUNJAB	141111	PUNJAB	0161-2672355	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
285	2460	Meerut	Govardhan	GOVARDHAN PLAZA,DHANGHATI,GOVA RDHAN,UTTAR PRADESH	281502	UTTAR PRADESH	0565-2812061	128						
286	315	Meerut	Shikarpur	VILL&PO- SHIKARPUR,DIST- BULANDSHAHAR,SHIKAR PUR-UP,UTTAR PRADESH	202395	UTTAR PRADESH	05732-230036	128						
287	1744	Meerut	Mathura-Dhauli Piau	DHAULI PIAU,MATHURA,MATHUR A,UTTAR PRADESH	281002	UTTAR PRADESH	0565 -2400994	128						
288	3060	Meerut	Bagpat	ADD-HNO 293 VARD NO 11,MEERUT BAGPAT ROAD,MEERUT,UTTAR PRADESH	250609	UTTAR PRADESH	9012333023	128						
289	766	Meerut	Dhaunra	VILL. & P.O DHAUNRA,DIST BAREILLY,BAREILLY- UP,UTTAR PRADESH	243204	UTTAR PRADESH	0581-2623016	128						
290	949	Meerut	Mathura	HARI COMPLEX,,KOTWALI ROAD,MATHURA,UTTAR PRADESH	281001	UTTAR PRADESH	0565-2505826	128						
291	2447	Meerut	Saharanpur	ADD:-H NO. 2- B/3030,,PADUMAN NAGAR,SAHARANPUR,UT TAR PRADESH	247001	UTTAR PRADESH	0132-2760074	128						
292	192	Meerut	Meerut - City	BEGUM BRIDGE ROAD,MEERUT,MEERUT, UTTAR PRADESH	250001	UTTAR PRADESH	0121-2663508	128						
293	812	Meerut	Meerut - College	PL SHARAM ROAD,81 PL SHARMA ROAD,MEERUT,UTTAR PRADESH	250001	UTTAR PRADESH	0121-2663519	128						
294	2926	Mumbai	Badalapur	MANGALMURTI BUNGLOW,VIVEKANAND NAGAR,THANE,MAHARAS HTRA	421503	MAHARASHTRA	0251-2695480	128						
295	2852	Mumbai	Borim	BORIM SHOP NO G45,ESPARANCA II BLDG,PONDA GOA,GOA	403401	GOA	0832-2333035	128						
296	2167	Mumbai	Palghar	UCO BANK,PALGHAR BRANCH,PALGHAR,MAHA RASHTRA	401404	MAHARASHTRA	02525-255041	128						
297	2035	Mumbai	Kalyan	OMKAR COMPLEX,NEAR,FLYOVE R BRDG,,KALYAN,MAHARAS HTRA	421103	MAHARASHTRA	0251-2202653	128					,	

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
298	3144	Mumbai	Vengurle	SARLA SADAN HOTEL LOUK,MARUTI ROAD,SIDHUDURG,MAHA RASHTRA	416516	MAHARASHTRA	02366-416516	128						
299	2925	Mumbai	Virar	"KALPAVRIKSH" VIRAT,NAGAR NEAR NATIONAL,THANE,MAHAR ASHTRA	410303	MAHARASHTRA	0250-2508585	128						
300	1811	Mumbai	Dahanu	1ST FLOOR,JANARDHAN AR,-CADE,MAIN RD, DAHANU,THANE,MAHARA SHTRA	401602	MAHARASHTRA	02528-223939	128						
301	1791	Mumbai	Mumbai - Dahisar(East)	VIDYAMANDIR ROAD, SHIV,KRIPA BLD,MISQUITA NAG,MUMBAI,MAHARASH TRA	400068	MAHARASHTRA	022-28282258	128						
302	203	Mumbai	Mumbai - Karjat	KAC HERI ROAD,DIST RAIGAD,KARJAT - MUMBAI,MAHARASHTRA	410201	MAHARASHTRA	02148-410201	128						
303	2054	Nagpur	Gondia	GONDIA,GONDIA, MAHARASHTRA	441614	MAHARASHTRA	07182-252871	128						
304	367	Nagpur	Nagpur - Ambajhari Estate	ORDNANCE FACTORY,,DEFENCE PROJECT,,NAGPUR,MAHA RASHTRA	440021	MAHARASHTRA	07104-222780	128						
305	699	Nagpur	Akola	NISHANT TOWER,MG ROAD,AKOLA,MAHARASH TRA	444006	MAHARASHTRA	0724-2430114	128						
306	2206	Nagpur	Gangakhed	UCO BANK,GANGAKHED,KAMA L CHITRA MANDIR RD,GANGAKHED,MAHARA SHTRA	431514	MAHARASHTRA	02453-431514	128						
307	1962	New Delhi	Greater Noida	M/S KRISHNA DEVELOP &,PROMOTERS, GREATER N,NOIDA,UTTAR PRADESH	201310	UTTAR PRADESH	0120-2341666	128						
308	2867	New Delhi	Prahladpur Bangar	HOUSE NO.177GROUND FLR,NDPL OFFICE PRAHLADPUR,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110042	DELHI	011-27822799	128						
309	2103	New Delhi	Jasola	PLOT NO 1& 2,INST. ARE,A,PERIYAR CENTRE,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110025	DELHI	011-29945292	128						
310	2428	New Delhi	Pataudi	PATAUDI WARD NO.13,,HAILEY MANDI ROAD,,PATAUDI- HARYANA,HARYANA	122503	HARYANA	0124-2670080	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
311	3133	New Delhi	Atore	HOUSE NO.74 VIL ATORE,DIST - GHAZIABAD(U.P.),GHAZIA BAD,UTTAR PRADESH	201001	UTTAR PRADESH	0120-2676040	128						
312	234	New Delhi	New Delhi - Punjabi Bagh	ROAD NO. 7, EAST,PANJABI BAGH MARKET,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110026	DELHI	011-28314158	128						
313	1569	New Delhi	Faridabad Sector-28	15/1, MATHURA ROAD,FARIDABAD,FARID ABAD,HARYANA	121003	HARYANA	0129-2276567	128						
314	1871	New Delhi	Dwarka	FIRST FLOOR PANKAJ,PLAZA 4, SEC 4, DWARKA,DELHI,DELHI	110078	DELHI	011-28082227	128						
315	240	New Delhi	Delhi - Krishan Nagar	KRISHNA NAGAR,NEW DELHI,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110051	DELHI	011-22095932	128						
316	608	New Delhi	Delhi - Shahdara	SHAHDARA,NEW DELHI,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110032	DELHI	011-22122420	128						
317	1963	New Delhi	Paschim Vihar	B-377, MEERABAGH,,PASCHIM VIHAR,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110063	DELHI	011-25286961	128						
318	2568	New Delhi	Gandhinagar	830,MCO, 513/21- B,MAIN,GANDHI NAGAR,DELHI-110,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110031	DELHI	011-22079976	128						
319	390	New Delhi	Faridabad	R-8, NH-5, FARIDABAD,DISTT. FARIDABAD,FARIDABAD,H ARYANA	121002	HARYANA	0129-2413170	128						
320	2078	New Delhi	Karkardooma Court	DISTRICT COURT COMPLEX,KARKARDOOM A,DELHI,DELHI	110032	DELHI	011-22307977	128						
321	950	New Delhi	New Delhi - Janak Puri	NO.2-C BLOCK COMMUNITY,NEAR JANAK CINEMA, JAN,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110058	DELHI	011-25551150	128						
322	201	New Delhi	New Delhi - Kirti Nagar	B-6,TAGORE MARKET.,NAFAJGARHRO AD,KIRTI NA,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110015	DELHI	011-25107082	128						
323	1392	New Delhi	New Delhi - Sheikh Sarai	PO-DDA MARKET SHOP NO,2&3,SHEIKH SARAI,DELHI,DELHI	110017	DELHI	011-26688690	128						
324	610	New Delhi	New Delhi - Tagore Garder	TAGORE GARDEN,NEW DELHI,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110027	DELHI	011-25193748	128						
325	1027	New Delhi	New Delhi – Naraina	NARIANA,NEW DELHI,NEW DELHI,DELHI	110028	DELHI	011-25796777	128						
326	2136	Patna	Siwan	LALAN COMPLEX,RAJENDRA,PA TH,NEAR BABUNIA RD,SIWAN,BIHAR	841226	BIHAR	06154-247617	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
327	567	Patna	Bariarpur	STN ROAD PO- BARIARPUR,DIST- MUNGER,BARIARPUR- BIHAR,BIHAR	811201	BIHAR	06344-265138	128			(Tes/NO)			
328	2474	Patna	Ekma	EKMA SHIVPURI SARAN,PIN-841208, BIHAR,EKMA- SARAN,BIHAR	841208	BIHAR	06155-231003	128						
329	2769	Patna	Maner	AT- ANIL PRAKASH,S/O- ,IN FRONT OF PETROL PUM,PATNA,BIHAR	801108	BIHAR	06115-286012	128						
330	3033	Patna	Nawada	NEAR CIVIL COURT,,EAST MANGER BIGHA,,NAWADA- BIHAR,BIHAR	805510	BIHAR	06324-213619	128						
331	615	Patna	Gaya-MM College	MM COLLEGE GAYA MAGADH,MEDICAL COLLEGE COMPD,GAYA BIHAR,BIHAR	813203	BIHAR	0631-2210485	128						
332	3032	Patna	Gopalganj	THAKUR MANSION,COMMERC,SHY AM CINEMA ROAD,,GOPALGANJ,BIHA R	824211	BIHAR	06156-224103	128						
333	2955	Patna	Sherghati	UCO BANK SHERGHATI,AT- GOLA BAZAR, SHERGH,GAYA BIHAR,BIHAR	824211	BIHAR	06326-242092	128						
334	2437	Patna	Jamalpur	JAMALPUR,AVANTIKA MORE,SADAR BAZAR JAMALPUR,JAMALPUR- MUNGER,BIHAR	811214	BIHAR	06344-241083	128						
335	2350	Patna	Lakhisarai	AT-SHREE JAGO SAW,MARKET,NAYA BAZAR,LAKHISARAI,BIHA R	811311	BIHAR	06346-232113	128						
336	1897	Patna	Bhagwanpur	LN MISHRA CLLG OF MGMT,CAMPUS,BHAGWA NPUR CHOW,BHAGWANPUR,BI HAR	842001	BIHAR	0621-2255996	128						
337	2048	Patna	MLSM	MLSM COLLEGE,VIDYAPATI,CHO WK,PO- LALBAGH,DARBHANGA,BI HAR	846001	BIHAR	06272-224829	128						
338	2134	Patna	Jagdishpur	KOTWALI JAGDISHPUR,DIST. BHOJPUR,JAGDISHPUR,BI HAR	802158	BIHAR	06181-280220	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
339	3179	Patna	Phoolwari Sharif	NEW BYPASS ROAD,ANISABAD CHOWK,PATNA,BIHAR	801505	BIHAR	0612-2250985	128			1103/140/			
340	2771	Patna	Aurangabad	AT- DHARAMSHALA CHOWK,DIST- AURANGABAD,AURANGA BAD,BIHAR	824101	BIHAR	06186-222013	128						
341	1895	Patna	Patna-Digna Ghat	ST.MICHEAL HIGH SCHOOL,CAMPUS,PATNA, BIHAR	800011	BIHAR	0612-2275905	128						
342	3180	Patna	Madhubani	HOTEL YUVRAJ,STATION ROAD,MADHUBANI,BIHAR	847211	BIHAR	06276-222145	128						
343	3241	Patna	Jahanabad	P.G. MAIN ROAD,,NEAR JANTA CYCLE STORE,JAHANABAD,BIHA R	804408	BIHAR	9924830426	128						
344	2049	Patna	IGSC Planeterium	INDIRA GANDHI SCI. COM,PLEX,BAILEY ROAD,PATNA,BIHAR	800001	BIHAR	0612-2238221	128						
345	2135	Patna	Khagaul	ARYA SAMAJ ROAD,JAI,RAM BAZAR, KHAGAUL,PATNA,BIHAR	801105	BIHAR	06115-230573	128						
346	1634	Patna	Chapra	UCO BANK,CHAPRA,CHAPRA,B IHAR	841301	BIHAR	9572302838	128						
347	428	Patna	Munger	PO BOX NO. 7, BEKAPUR,BEKAPUR,MUN GER,BIHAR	811201	BIHAR	06344-222249	128						
348	1033	Patna	Bahadurpur	LAHERIASARAI,PANDA,SA RIA, BAHADURPUR,DARBHAN GA,BIHAR	846001	BIHAR	06272-224026	128						
349	2535	Patna	Bodhgaya	AT-ANUKUL GUEST HOUSE,,NEW TEMPLE MARG,BODH GAYA,BIHAR	824231	BIHAR	0631-2200201	128						
350	2534	Patna	Bihta	SUGAR MILL ROAD,OPP. BIHTA RAILWAY STN,BIHTA,BIHAR	801103	BIHAR	06115-252061	128						
351	1238	Patna	Buniadganj	UCO BANK,BUNIADGANJ,BUNI ADGANJ,BIHAR	823003	BIHAR	06312-250128	128						
352	327	Pune	Kalamb	UCO BANK,KALAMB,KALAMB,M AHARASHTRA	410515	MAHARASHTRA	02133-239121	128						
353	2327	Pune	Shani Singnapur	SHANI SHINGNAPUR,SONAI ROAD,AHMEDNAGAR,MA HARASHTRA	414105	MAHARASHTRA	02427-238400	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
354	1311	Pune	Khedgaon	KHEDGAON, YALUKA,DINDORI, DISTT NASIK,NASIK,MAHARASH TRA	422205	MAHARASHTRA	02557-235629	128						
355	1521	Pune	Girnare	VILL & PO GIRNARE,TALUKA DIST NASIK,NASIK,MAHARASH TRA	422023	MAHARASHTRA	0253-2215730	128						
356	962	Pune	Ahmednagar	UCO BANK,AHMEDNAGAR,AHM EDNAGAR,MAHARASHTR A	414001	MAHARASHTRA	0241-2345208	128						
357	2571	Pune	Osmanabad	13/396, DATE COMPLEX,MAIN ROAD, GANESH NAGA,OSMANABAD,MAHA RASHTRA	413501	MAHARASHTRA	02472-251575	128						
358	506	Raipur	Barela	VPO BARELA,DIST. JABALPUR,JABALPUR,MA DHYA PRADESH	483001	MADHYA PRADESH	0761-2890432	128						
359	1137	Raipur	Deori	DEORI KHURD,PO PANAGARH,JABALPUR,M ADHYA PRADESH	483220	MADHYA PRADESH	0761- 2350048	128						
360	3018	Raipur	Kurud	SANJAY NAGAR WARD,,DISTRICT DHAMTARI,KURUD- RAIPUR,CHHATISGARH	493663	CHHATISGARH	7705-223755	128						
361	3079	Raipur	Surajpur	MAIN ROAD, SURAJPUR,SURAJPUR, CHHATTISGARH,SURAJP UR- RAIPUR,CHHATISGARH	497229	CHHATISGARH	07775-205377	128						
362	2836	Raipur	Bemetara	RIPATHI COMPLEX,GROUND,FLOO R,NEAR NEW BUS STA,BEMETARA,CHHATIS GARH	491335	CHHATISGARH	07824-222201	128						
363	2099	Raipur	Rewa Agricultural College	UCO BANK,AGRICULTURE COLLEGE- RE,REWA,MADHYA PRADESH	486004	MADHYA PRADESH	0766-2221756	128						
364	1109	Raipur	Agarkhar	HOTEL COMPLEX NTPCI,PO JAMINIPALI,KORBA,KORB A,CHHATISGARH	495450	CHHATISGARH	07759-232239	128						
365	811	Raipur	Charoda	BHILAI MARSHALLING,YARD DIST DURG,RAIPUR,CHHATISG ARH	490025	CHHATISGARH	07826-255227	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
366	2407	Raipur	Kanker	HOTEL SUNDARAM,,NH 43,MAIN ROAD,KANKER,CHHATISG ARH	494334	CHHATISGARH	07868-222281	128			(TES/NO)			
367	1815	Raipur	Gevra Project	UCO BANK,GEVRA PROJECT,KORBA,CHHATI SGARH	495452	CHHATISGARH	07815-275265	128						
368	1227	Raipur	Bhilai Khoka	UCO BANK,KOHKA,DURG,CHH ATISGARH	495667	CHHATISGARH	0788-2290421	128						
369	2527	Raipur	Dhantari	BATHENA CHOWK,RAIPUR ROAD,DHAMTARI,CHHATI SGARH	493773	CHHATISGARH	07722-233201	128						
370	2098	Raipur	GPC Durg Ext. Counter (20	GOVT.POLYTECH. COLLEGE,G E ROAD,DURG,CHHATISGA RH	491001	CHHATISGARH	0788 -2328623	128						
371	2480	Raipur	Baikunthpur	C/O SMT.PREMA GUPTA NR,COMPUTER WORLD MAIN RD,BAIKUNTHPUR,CHHAT ISGARH	497335	CHHATISGARH	07836-232130	128						
372	1829	Raipur	BIT DURG	GE ROAD, DIST DURG,,CHHATTISGARH,R AIPUR,CHHATISGARH	490020	CHHATISGARH	0788-2326429	128						
373	185	Raipur	Jabalpur Main - Jawahar G	JABALPUR,JABALPUR,MA DHYA PRADESH	482002	MADHYA PRADESH	0761-2406626	128						
374	833	Raipur	Masturi	VPO MASTURI,BILASPUR,BILA SPUR,CHHATISGARH	495551	CHHATISGARH	07752-495551	128						
375	2865	Ranchi	Charhi	NEAR CHARHI THANA,PO- CHARHI,PS- CHARHI,CHARHI,JHARKH AND	825336	JHARKHAND	9430768579	128						
376	3048	Ranchi	Khunti	KHUNTI BRANCH,KHUNTI,KHUNTI- RANCHI,JHARKHAND	835210	JHARKHAND	9934534193	128						
377	2797	Ranchi	Bagodar	KESHRI NANDAN COMPLEX,G.T.ROAD,BAG ODAR,BAGODAR,JHARKH AND	825322	JHARKHAND	9470113567	128						
378	2761	Ranchi	Barhi	G.T. ROAD-GAYA ROAD,INFRONT OF POLICE INSP,BARHI,JHARKHAND	825405	JHARKHAND	06543-267386	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
379	2848	Ranchi	Seraikela	WARD NO.8,PO- SERAIKELA,OPPOSITE CIVIL COURT,SERAIKELA,JHAR KHAND	833219	JHARKHAND	0659-7234096	128						
380	2563	Ranchi	Jhumri Tilaiya	HOTEL KRISHNA INTERNAT,KODERMA,KO DERMA,JHARKHAND	825409	JHARKHAND	06534-227448	128						
381	2808	Ranchi	Pakur	BHAGAT PARA,PAKUR DUMKA ROAD,PAKUR,JHARKHAN D	816107	JHARKHAND	06435-220051	128						
382	644	Ranchi	Simdega	UCO BANK,SIMDEGA BRANCH,SIMDEGA,JHARK HAND	835223	JHARKHAND	06525-226228	128						
383	2847	Ranchi	Jasidih	DALMIA GALI STATION RD,JASIDIH BAZAR,DEOGHAR - RANCHI,JHARKHAND	814142	JHARKHAND	9162602353	128						
384	3222	Ranchi	Latehar	STATION ROAD,NEAR DURGA MANDIR,LATEHAR,JHARK HAND	829206	JHARKHAND	9308065002	128						
385	2354	Ranchi	Daltonganj	MAHENDRA ARCADE,ZILA SCHOOL CHOWK,DALTONGANJ,JH ARKHAND	822101	JHARKHAND	06562-222701	128						
386	2046	Ranchi	Hazaribag	MALVIYA MARG,NEAR BHA,GAT SINGH CHOWK,HAZARIBAGH,JH ARKHAND	825301	JHARKHAND	06546-262734	128						
387	730	Ranchi	Baliapur	UCO BANK,BALIAPUR,DHANBA D,JHARKHAND	828201	JHARKHAND	0326-2431203	128						
388	2045	Ranchi	Ramgarh	NH-23,GOLA RD,,RAMGARH,RAMGARH ,JHARKHAND	829122	JHARKHAND	06553-231008	128						
389	2191	Ranchi	Chas	UCO BANK,CHAS BRANCH,BOKARO,JHARK HAND	827013	JHARKHAND	06542-236422	128						
390	2760	Ranchi	Baridih	M/S BALBIR TEE KAY CO,BARIDIH TINPLATE CHOWK,JAMSHEDPUR,JH ARKHAND	831003	JHARKHAND	0657-2340026	128						
391	3190	Ranchi	Garhwa	TIWARI GUEST HOUSE,NEAR TIWARI CHOWK,GARHWA,JHARK HAND	822114	JHARKHAND	06561-222041	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
392	2130	Ranchi	Jamshedpur dairy branch	UCO BANK,JAMSHEDPUR DAIRY,JAMSHEDPUR,JHA RKHAND	276204	JHARKHAND	0657-2203830	128						
393	2962	Ranchi	Khijri	KHIJRI BRANCH,DIST:RANCHI,RA NCHI,JHARKHAND	834010	JHARKHAND	0651-2260121	128						
394	2073	Ranchi	BIT Lalpur	BIT LALPUR,RANCHI,RANCHI, JHARKHAND	834001	JHARKHAND	0651-2531814	128						
395	19	Ranchi	Giridih	UCO BANK,GIRIDIH,GIRIDIH,JH ARKHAND	815301	JHARKHAND	06532-222996	128						
396	317	Ranchi	Jamshedpur – Mango	IQBAL CHAMBERS,PURULIA,HIG HWAY,MANGO,JAMSHED PUR,JHARKHAND	831012	JHARKHAND	0657-2364036	128						
397	167	Ranchi	Ranchi - Mesra	BIRLA INST OF TECH,,MAIN BLD, MESRA,RANCHI,JHARKHA ND	835215	JHARKHAND	0651-2275871	128						
398	2476	Ranchi	Bariatu	BARIATU HOUSING COLONY,RANCHI,RANCHI, JHARKHAND	834009	JHARKHAND	0651-2540860	128						
399	2440	Ranchi	Chaibasha	AMLA TOLA MAIN ROAD,DIST : WEST SINGHBHUM,CHAIBASA,J HARKHAND	833201	JHARKHAND	0658-2255042	128						
400	2444	Ranchi	Lohardaga	EAST GOLA ROAD,UPPER BAZAR, LOHARDAGA,LOHARDAG A,JHARKHAND	835302	JHARKHAND	06526-222015	128						
401	1819	Ranchi	Dumka	KULDEEP SINGH RD,AT &,PO DUMKA,DUMKA - JHARKHAND,JHARKHAND	814101	JHARKHAND	06434-224435	128						
402	243	Ranchi	Bokaro - Steel City	B-13, CITY CENTRE,SECTOR 4, BOKARO,BOKARO,JHARK HAND	827004	JHARKHAND	06542-232987	128						
403	2235	Ranchi	Hinoo Ranchi	UCO BANK,HINOO,RANCHI,JHA RKHAND	834002	JHARKHAND	0651-2250033	128						
404	2677	Salt Lake	Mathurapur	MATHURAPUR,BASIRHAT, MATHURAPUR- BASIRHAT,WEST BENGAL	743428	WEST BENGAL	03217 -249 456	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
405	2951	Salt Lake	Chandpore	CHANDPORE,PO- LAUHATI,DIST24 PARGANAS(N),CHANDPO RE-SALTLAKE,WEST BENGAL	700135	WEST BENGAL	03216-272033	128			(Tes/III)			
406	2807	Salt Lake	Ghurni	MUNICIPALITY MARRIAGE,BELTALA BAZAR,GHURNI,WEST BENGAL	741103	WEST BENGAL	03472-226524	128						
407	2314	Salt Lake	Nabagram	VILL. NABAGRAM, PO HAZ,ARPUR NABAGRAM,KANDI,WEST BENGAL	742181	WEST BENGAL	03484-277233	128						
408	3098	Salt Lake	Tarulia	VILL-TARULIA,P.O KRISHNAPUR,KOLKATA,W EST BENGAL	700102	WEST BENGAL	033-25714041	128						
409	657	Salt Lake	Ranaghat	RANAGHAT,,66 SUBHASH AVENUE,RANAGHAT,WES T BENGAL	741201	WEST BENGAL	03743-210109	128						
410	1993	Salt Lake	Bongaon	RAMNAGAR ROAD, BONGAON,DISTRICT 24, PARGANAS,BONGAON,W EST BENGAL	743235	WEST BENGAL	03215-258579	128						
411	1693	Salt Lake	Shibanipur	UCO BANK,SHIBANIPUR,FATEH PUR,WEST BENGAL	743513	WEST BENGAL	03174-240221	128						
412	270	Salt Lake	Athpur	UCO BANK,ATHPUR BRANCH,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	743128	WEST BENGAL	033-25812348	128						
413	279	Salt Lake	Ashokenagar	UCO BANK,ASHOKENAGAR,AS HOK NAGAR, 24 PARGANA NORTH,WEST BENGAL	743222	WEST BENGAL	03216-221258	128						
414	2086	Salt Lake	Chakdah	NETAJI SUBHASH ROAD,CHAKDAHA, NADIA,CHAKDAHA,WEST BENGAL	741222	WEST BENGAL	03473-240 852	128						
415	2400	Salt Lake	Naihati	UTTARAYAN OPPOSITE,NAIHATI GENERAL HOSPIT,NAIHATI- WB,WEST BENGAL	743165	WEST BENGAL	033-25810075	128						
416	306	Salt Lake	Birlapur	PO BIRLAPUR,P.S.NODAKH,A LI, 24 PARGANA(SOUTH),KOLKA TA,WEST BENGAL	743318	WEST BENGAL	033-24208205	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
417	817	Salt Lake	Berhampore	378, NETAJI ROAD, PO,KHAGRA, DISTT MURSHIDA,BERHAMPUR, WEST BENGAL	742101	WEST BENGAL	03482-252694	128			(TCS/ITO)			
418	1343	Salt Lake	Farakka	PO FARAKKA BARRAGE,DIST MURSHIDABAD,FARAKKA - WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	742212	WEST BENGAL	03485-253255	128						
419	661	Salt Lake	Thakurpukur	UCO BANK,,THAKURPUKUR BRANCH,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	700063	WEST BENGAL	033-24976197	128						
420	675	Salt Lake	Basirhat	ITINDA ROAD, OPP.TOWN,HALL, BASIRHAT,BASIRHAT - WEST BENGAL,WEST BENGAL	743411	WEST BENGAL	03217-265391	128						
421	221	Salt Lake	Titagarh	13, B.T.ROAD, P.O.TITA,GARH,NORTH PARGANA,KOLKATA,WES T BENGAL	700119	WEST BENGAL	033-25010602	128						
422	1018	Salt Lake	Kanchrapara	KACHARAPARA,KOLKATA, KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	743145	WEST BENGAL	033-25858760	128						
423	1395	Salt Lake	Habra	RAJA MARKET,HABRA BAZA,P.O HABRA,24PGS,KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL	743263	WEST BENGAL	03216-238770	128						
424	2085	Salt Lake	Belgharia	GANGOTRI APARTMENT 3,RIFLE RANGE ROAD,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	700056	WEST BENGAL	033-25416595	128						
425	2040	Salt Lake	Amtala	AMTALAHAT,KANYANAGA R,,24 PARGANAS SOUTH,KOLKATA,WEST BENGAL	743398	WEST BENGAL	033-24809595	128						
426	2197	Salt Lake	Kalyani	UCO BANK,KALYANI,KALYANI, WEST BENGAL	741235	WEST BENGAL	033-25025402	128						
427	1341	Salt Lake	Kamarhati	7,GRAHAM ROAD,P.O.,KAMARHATI,24 PARGA(N),KOLKATA,WES T BENGAL	700058	WEST BENGAL	033-25239018	128						
428	2164	Sambalpur	Sundargarh	UCO BANK,SUNDARGARH,SUN DARGARH,ORISSA	770001	ORISSA	06622-272350	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
429	2334	Sambalpur	L&T South Colony	SOUTH COLONY FACTORY,PREMISES OF L&T,KANSBAHAL,ORISSA	770034	ORISSA	066-24280535	128						
430	2525	Sambalpur	Boudh	AT:BHAIRABI CHOWK/,DAILY MARKET,BOUDH,ORISSA	762014	ORISSA	06841-222088	128						
431	792	Sambalpur	Rajgangpur - Orissa Ceme	ORISSA CEMENT FACTORY,RAJGANGPUR, RAJGANGPUR,ORISSA	770017	ORISSA	06624-220773	128						
432	144	Sambalpur	Rourkela - Bazar	SUBHADRA MARKET(1ST FL,BISHRA ROAD,ROURKELA,ROURK ELA,ORISSA	769011	ORISSA	0661-2510151	128						
433	1568	Sambalpur	Rourkela - Basanti Colony	TOWN & P.O ROURKELA,AL/36 BASANTI COLONY,ROURKELA,ORIS SA	769012	ORISSA	0661-2420387	128						
434	956	Sambalpur	Rourkela - Sector 7/8	UCO BANK,ROURKELA SEC7/8,ROURKELA,ORISS A	569003	ORISSA	0661-2646226	128						
435	2616	Sambalpur	Gotamara	GOTAMARA,BLOCK/PS- BANARPAL,DIST,GOTAMA RA-SAMBALPUR,ORISSA	759135	ORISSA	06764-229338	128						
436	3152	Sambalpur	Amalapada	7TH LANE, AMALAPADA,DIST- ANGUL,ODISHA,ANGUL,O RISSA	759122	ORISSA	06764-230033	128						
437	2361	Sambalpur	Belapahar	BELPAHAR,JHARSUGUDA ,KAMAKHYANAGAR,ORIS SA	768217	ORISSA	06645-250315	128						
438	3219	Sambalpur	Paikmal	AT/PO-PAIKMAL,DIST : BARGARH,PAIKMAL,ORIS SA	768039	ORISSA	8763039294	128						
439	2163	Sambalpur	Rengali	AT/PO RENGALI,DIST.,SAMBALP UR,SAMBALPUR,ORISSA	768212	ORISSA	0663-2560678	128						
440	712	Sambalpur	Rourkela - Sector 5	UCO BANK,ROURKELA SECTOR- 5,ROURKELA,ORISSA	769002	ORISSA	0661-2646467	128						
441	195	Sambalpur	Rajgangpur - Main	SUBHAS CHOUK,PO,RAJGANGPUR ,SUNDERGARH,ORISSA	770017	ORISSA	06624-220740	128						
442	607	Sambalpur	Kansbahal	PO KANSBAHAL,DIST SUNDERGARH,SUNDERG ARH,ORISSA	770034	ORISSA	06624-280440	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
443	2332	Sambalpur	Padampur	NEAR FOOTBALL FIELD,INFRNT SATARA BANDHA,PADAM PUR,ORISSA	768036	ORISSA	06683-223160	128						
444	235	Sambalpur	Brajrajnagar	UCO BANK,BRAJRAJNAGAR BRANCH,BRAJRAJNAGAR ,ORISSA	768216	ORISSA	06645-242034	128						
445	2165	Sambalpur	Titlagarh	UCO BANK,TITLAGARH,TITLAG ARH,ORISSA	767033	ORISSA	06655-220500	128						
446	2404	Sambalpur	Khariar road	VIDYA CMPLEX WARD NO 3,MAIN RD GOVT HOSPITAL,KHARIAR ROAD,ORISSA	766104	ORISSA	06678-221004	128						
447	636	Sambalpur	Jharsuguda	PO JHARSUGUDA,DISTT SAMBALPUR,JHARSUGUD A - SAMBALPUR,ORISSA	768201	ORISSA	06645-272646	128						
448	98	Sambalpur	Rourkela - Main	BANK COLONY,SECTOR 19,,DIST SUNDARGARH,,ROURKEL A,ORISSA	769005	ORISSA	0661-2646453	128						
449	1561	Sambalpur	Bharatpur Colliery	BHARATPUR COLLIERY,,BALANDA, ANGUL,BHARATPUR COLLIERY,ORISSA	759116	ORISSA	06760-260223	128						
450	285	Sambalpur	Hirakud	UCO BANK,HIRAKUD BRANCH,HIRAKUD,ORISS A	768016	ORISSA	0663-2481257	128						
451	2783	Sambalpur	Subarnapur	AT : MAIN ROAD ( NEAR,BIJU PATTNAIK CHOWK,SUBARNAPUR,O RISSA	767017	ORISSA	06654-767017	128						
452	626	Sambalpur	South Balanda	SOUTH BALANDA,AT/PO SOUTH BALANDA,SOUTH BALANDA,ORISSA	759116	ORISSA	06760-260226	128						
453	1543	Shimla	Rampur	RAMPUR VPO,RAMPURBUSHEHR,R AMPUR,HIMACHAL PRADESH	172001	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01782-233109	128						
454	393	Shimla	Narkanda	V& PO NARKANDA,TEHSIL,KUMA RHSAIN,DIST. SHIML,NARKANDA,HIMAC HAL PRADESH	171213	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01782-242431	128						
455	1277	Shimla	Junga	VPO,JUNGA,JUNGA- HIMANCHAL PRADESH,HIMACHAL PRADESH	173216	HIMACHAL PRADESH	0177-2752424	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
456	1542	Shimla	Kufri	KUFRI VILLAGE & PO,KUFRI, DISTT SHIMLA,SHIMLA,HIMACHA L PRADESH	171096	HIMACHAL PRADESH	0177-2648321	128			1103/1107			
457	1236	Solan	Ogli	UCO BANK,OGLI BRANCH,OGLI,HIMACHAL PRADESH	173030	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01702-238534	128						
458	763	Solan	Sangrah	UCO BANK,SANGRAH,SANGRA H,HIMACHAL PRADESH	173023	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01702-248129	128						
459	995	Solan	Sakori Chail	UCO BANK,SAKORI CHAIL BRANCH,SAKORI CHAIL,HIMACHAL PRADESH	173217	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01792-248322	128						
460	1510	Solan	Sultanpur	VPO SULTANPUR,TEHSIL &,DIST. SOLAN,SULTANPUR,HIMA CHAL PRADESH	173229	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01792 -268231	128						
461	1351	Solan	Kuthar	VPO KUTHAR,TEHSIL,KASAULI, DIST. SOLAN,KUTHAR,HIMACHA L PRADESH	173206	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01792-284517	128						
462	516	Solan	Kumarhatti	VPO KUMARHATTI,,DIST SOLAN,KUMARHATTI,HIM ACHAL PRADESH	173229	HIMACHAL PRADESH	01792-266154	128						
463	2412	Surat	Silvasa	PRAMUKH VIHAR CMPLX,NAROLI RD,SILVASA CHAR,SILVASA,DADRA - NAGAR HAVELI	396230	)ADRA - NAGAR HAVEI	0260-2644155	128						
464	346	Surat	Gadat	UCO BANK,GADAT,GADAT,GUJ ARAT	396350	GUJARAT	02634-266208	128						
465	2778	Surat	Sachin	SACHIN BRANCH,SAI PARK,DISTT: SURAT,SURAT,GUJARAT	394230	GUJARAT	0261-2394000	128						
466	361	Surat	Bil	PO BHAILLI,DIST BARODA,BARODA,GUJAR AT	391410	GUJARAT	0265-2680086	128						
467	2959	Suri	Jorethang	KHAMBU HOUSE, 3RD LANE,,JORETHANG BAZAR,JORETHANG,SIKKI M	737121	SIKKIM	9800047738	128						
468	357	Suri	Kirnahar	UCO BANK,KIRNAHAR,BOLEPU R,WEST BENGAL	731302	WEST BENGAL	03463-267254	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
469	1616	Suri	Damanpur	VILL&PO- DAMANPUR,DIST- JALPAIGURI,JALPAIGURI, WEST BENGAL	736123	WEST BENGAL	03564-270826	128						
470	1531	Suri	Khairasol	UCO BANK,KHAYRASOL,SURI, WEST BENGAL	731125	WEST BENGAL	03460-2240231	128						
471	781	Suri	Chandidas nanoor	VILL&PO-CHANDIDAS NANO,DIST- BIRBHUM,BOLEPUR,WES T BENGAL	731301	WEST BENGAL	03463-241359	128						
472	954	Suri	Balurghat	UCO BANK,BALURGHAT,DAKS HIN DINAJPUR,WEST BENGAL	733101	WEST BENGAL	0352-2255662	128						
473	2352	Suri	Gazol	VIVEKANDAPALLY(BIDRO HI,DIST: MALDA,MALDA,WEST BENGAL	732124	WEST BENGAL	0351-2234068	128						
474	1535	Suri	Sirsa	VILL-KHARUI,PO- SIRSA,DIST- BIRBHAM,BOLEPUR,WES T BENGAL	731124	WEST BENGAL	03463-273269	128						
475	1498	Suri	Ranipool	UCO BANK,RANIPOOL,RANIPO OL,SIKKIM	737135	SIKKIM	03592-737135	128						
476	454	Suri	Suri(SSI)	N S ROAD SURI,BIRBHUM,SURI,WES T BENGAL	731101	WEST BENGAL	03462-255743	128						
477	704	Suri	Illambazar	VIIL&PO- ILLAMBAZAR,DIST- BIRBHUM,ILLAMBAZAR- WB,WEST BENGAL	731214	WEST BENGAL	03463-275225	128						
478	307	Suri	Dubrajpur	UCO BANK,DUBRAJPUR,DUBR AJPUR,WEST BENGAL	731123	WEST BENGAL	03462-244-245	128						
479	605	Suri	Md bazar	VPO MOHAMMAD BAZAR,DIST BIRBHUM,MOHAMMAD BAZAR,WEST BENGAL	731127	WEST BENGAL	03462-260234	128						
480	684	Suri	Bolepur	SHANTINIKETAN ROAD,PO BOLEPUR,BOLEPUR,WES T BENGAL	731204	WEST BENGAL	03463-252837	128						
481	898	Suri	Rampurhat	UCO BANK,RAMPURHAT,RAMP UR HAT,WEST BENGAL	731224	WEST BENGAL	03461-255005	128						
482	757	Suri	Nalhati	PO NALHATI,DIST. BIRBHUM,NALHATI - WB,WEST BENGAL	731220	WEST BENGAL	03465-255288	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
483	651	Varanasi	Chopan	UCO BANK,CHOPAN,SONBHAD RA,UTTAR PRADESH	231205	UTTAR PRADESH	05445-264429	128						
484	2862	Varanasi	Kushinagar	HOUSE NO. 225-A AND B,NEAR SBI SAPAHA ROAD,KUSHINAGAR,UTTA R PRADESH	274402	UTTAR PRADESH	05564-271332	128						
485	549	Varanasi	Gorakhpur-Campierganj	UCO BANK,CAMPIERGANJ,GO RAKHPUR,UTTAR PRADESH	273158	UTTAR PRADESH	5524-248250	128						
486	2945	Varanasi	Raniganj	RANIGANJ KAITHOLA,,ISTT- PRATAPGARH,RANIGANJ, UTTAR PRADESH	229410	UTTAR PRADESH	7505422839	128						
487	165	Varanasi	Robertsganj	UCO BANK,ROBERTSGANJ BRANCH,SONEBHADRA,U TTAR PRADESH	231216	UTTAR PRADESH	05444-222049	128						
488	758	Varanasi	Gagaha	VPO GAGAHA,DISTT GORAKHPUR,GORAKHPU R,UTTAR PRADESH	273411	UTTAR PRADESH	05525-237684	128						
489	1874	Varanasi	Allahabad Tagore Town	UCO BANK,TAGORE TOWN,ALLAHABAD,UTTA R PRADESH	211003	UTTAR PRADESH	0532-2465916	128						
490	3042	Varanasi	Hata Bazar	HATA BAZAR,GORAKHPUR,GOR AKHPUR,UTTAR PRADESH	273412	UTTAR PRADESH	9838292108	128						
491	1899	Varanasi	Jaunpur	JAUNPUR HOTEL SHIVPUR,,1ST FLR SUTTARHATTI.,JAUNPUR, UTTAR PRADESH	222001	UTTAR PRADESH	05452-263685	128						
492	1205	Varanasi	Mirzapur	PANSARI TOLA,DANKANGUN,J, MIRZAPUR,MIRZAPUR - UP,UTTAR PRADESH	231001	UTTAR PRADESH	05442-223559	128						
493	2861	Varanasi	Khalilabad	HOUSE NO. 8A,BANJARIYA,WEST, SUGAR MILL ROAD,KHALILABAD,UTTA R PRADESH	272175	UTTAR PRADESH	05547-226326	128						
494	299	Varanasi	Allahabad - Katra	735, RAJ LAXMI COMPLEX,ALLAHABAD,AL LAHABAD,UTTAR PRADESH	211002	UTTAR PRADESH	0532-2461933	128						
495	2077	Varanasi	Ghazipur	UCO BANK,GHAZIPUR BRANCH,GHAZIPUR,UTTA R PRADESH	233001	UTTAR PRADESH	0548-2220001	128						

SI	ID	zo	Name	Addres	PIN Code	STATE	Contact no	Bandwidth of requirement of MPLS link	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wired media. (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile media (Copper / OFC)	Whether last mile of MPLS link is feasible on wireless media (Yes/No)	If yes, please specify last mile technology (RF/WiMAX)	If yes, please specify pole height	If yes, please specify frequency Band
496	1920	Varanasi	Gorakhpur Mohaddipur	UCO BANK,MOHADDIPUR,GOR AKHPUR,UTTAR PRADESH	273008	UTTAR PRADESH	0551-2200523	128						
497	594	Vijayawada	Irala	UCO BANK,IRALA,IRALA,ANDH RA PRADESH	517130	ANDHRA PRADESH	08573-284528	128						
498	2189	Vijayawada	Vadlamudi	UCO BANK,VADLAMUDI,VADLA MUDI,ANDHRA PRADESH	522213	ANDHRA PRADESH	0863-2118495	128						
499	561	Vijayawada	Aragonda	BAGARUPALEM MAIN RD,ARAGONDA,ARAGON DA - AP,ANDHRA PRADESH	517129	ANDHRA PRADESH	08573-284128	128						
500	804	Vijayawada	Devarapalli	DEVARAPALLI,DIST- ,VISAKHAPATNAM,DEVAR APALLI-AP,ANDHRA PRADESH	531060	ANDHRA PRADESH	08934-248326	128						
	Banga	lore DC	Data Centre Primary Site	Uco Bank Data Centre, C/o., Tata Communications, No.2,KEB Layout,Sanjaynagar Main Road, Near Geddalahalli Bus Stop Bangalore-560094	560094	KARNATAKA	9848980888/ 9432800040	30 Mbps						
	Kolka	ata DR	Data Centre DR Site	UCO BANK, HO 2, DIT, 6TH FLOOR, 3-4 DD BLCOK, SEC 1, SALT LAKE, KOLKATA 700064	700064	WEST BENGAL	9432800040	30 Mbps						